

College Dialogues 2019

CENTRAL

Wednesday, April 24th

Sheridan

Mississauga Campus

WESTERN

Thursday, April 25th



NORTHERN

Tuesday, April 30th



Timmins Campus

EASTERN

Thursday, May 2nd

Fleming College

Lindsay, Frost Campus



Ontario Colleges are coming to you!

This is an excellent opportunity for your students to meet college representatives from across Ontario and find out more information to help them make their post-secondary education decisions.

CIP 2019 Schedule

Week 1: Northwestern Ontario (September 23 – 26) Ignace, Dryden, Kenora, Fort Frances, Atikokan, Thunder Bay, Red Rock, Geraldton

Week 2: Northeastern Ontario (September 30 – October 4) Sault Ste. Marie, Espanola, Sudbury, Timmins, New Liskeard, North Bay

Week 3: Eastern Ontario (October 7 – 11) Oshawa, Whitby, Peterborough, Belleville, Kingston, Pembroke, Ottawa, Cornwall

Week 4: Southwestern Ontario (October 15 – 18) Hamilton, London, Sarnia, Chatham, Windsor

Week 5: Southern Ontario and GTA (October 21 – 24) Welland, Kitchener, Toronto

Week 6: Georgian Bay (October 29 – 30) Owen Sound, Barrie, Orillia

2019 Ontario College Information Fair (OCIF)
The largest College Information Fair in Ontario!

Enercare Centre – Exhibition Place, Toronto

Wednesday October 23, 2019 - 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm Thursday October 24, 2019 - 9:00 am to 2:00 pm

Send your students to the Fair on us!

OCIF offers bus subsidies of up to \$250/bus to any school who wishes to send their students to the event. Instead of planning your own College Fair, send your students to the largest College Fair in Ontario! ocif.ca

Events scheduled at time of print were accurate, but subject to change

We know you're busy. So we made it easy.





INFORMATIONAL RESOURCES

Find all the OCAS information you need, always up to date and in one easy place.



PRINTABLE MATERIALS

Put college information right in your students' hands with materials that are easy to share.



DIGITAL MEDIA

Keep your students engaged with videos on the whys and hows of going to college.



FALL 2020 - IMPORTANT DATES

APPLY

Early October, 2019

The online application is available at ontariocolleges.ca.

February 1, 2020

The deadline for applying to highly competitive programs. Applications received and paid for before this date will be given equal consideration by the colleges.

NOTE: Applicants for all programs are encouraged to apply before this date, as website volumes are highest at this time.

OFFER

February 1, 2020

Earliest date the colleges may release offers to applicants. Offers will continue to be issued until programs are filled or waitlists are established.

NOTE: Applicants who have not met admission requirements for a program may be notified at any time during the application process.

ACCEPT

February 1, 2020

Earliest date that applicants may confirm an offer of admission.

May 1, 2020

The most common deadline for confirming offers of admission but not the only one. Applicants should check their offers of admission for exact deadline dates.

June 1, 2020

Earliest date that colleges may require payment of tuition fees. Please check with the college.

DATA TRANSMISSION SCHEDULE

Data files from school boards and / or high schools are due at OCAS on the following dates:

October 2 - 4, 2019

Demographics, marks history, and current and projected registrations are due. OCAS requires marks history for all courses taken in grades 9, 10 and 11.

November 18 - 22, 2019

First semester midterm marks are due. Schools may transmit interim marks for full-year courses as soon as they are available.

February 7, 2020

For semestered schools: First semester final marks and currently enrolled second semester courses are due. For non-semestered schools: Interim marks are due.

April 20 - 24, 2020

For semestered schools: Second semester midterm marks are due. For non-semestered schools: Interim marks are due.

July 3, 2020

For semestered schools: Second semester final marks and proof of graduation are due. For non-semestered schools: Final marks and proof of graduation are due.

August 14, 2020

For semestered schools: Second semester final marks (and / or summer school final marks) and proof of graduation are due. For non-semestered schools: Final marks (and / or summer school final marks) and proof of graduation are due.

Need help with your transmission files?

Fmail: service@ocas.ca

Table of Contents

OCAS	2
Algonquin College	4
Collège Boréal	6
Cambrian College	8
Canadore College	10
Centennial College	12
Conestoga College	14
Confederation College	16
Durham College	18
Fanshawe College	20
Fleming College	22
George Brown College	24
Georgian College	26
Humber College	28
La Cité College	30
Lambton College	32
Loyalist College	34
The Michener Institute	36
Mohawk College	38
Niagara College	40
Northern College	42
Ridgetown Campus – University of Guelph	44
Sault College	46
Seneca College	48
Sheridan College	50
St. Clair College	52
St. Lawrence College	54
Ontario College - Workplace Pathways	56



CONTACT INFORMATION			
Recruitment & admissions:	Anne Kalil, Manager, Student Recruitment		
	kalila@algonquincollege.com or 613-727-4723 ext. 5463		
	Laura Jarrell, Associate Registrar, Enrollment System and Services		
	jarrell@algonquincollege.com	or 613-727-4723 ext. 5197	
	http://www.algonquincollege	.com/ro/	
Scholarships &	Krista Marsden, Manager of t	the Financial Aid and Student A	Awards Office
financial aid:	marsdek@algonquincollege.c	om or 613-727-4723 ext. 6185	
	http://www.algonquincollege	.com/ro/financial-aid/	
Campus tours:	Ottawa Campus tours can be	arranged by calling the campus	s at 613-727-4723 ext.
	5962 or by e-mailing tours@a		
	· -	be arranged by calling the cam	
		future@algonquincollege.com	
		ranged by calling the campus a	t 613-267-2859 ext. 5606
	or by e-mailing perth@algono		
Upcoming events:	Ottawa Campus:	Pembroke Campus:	Perth Campus:
	Guidance Counsellor	Fall Open House and CIP	Fall Open House
	Forum Oct 10, 2019	Oct 10, 2019	Oct 29, 2019
	Fall Open House	Discovery Info Session	Winter Open House
	Nov 5 and 6, 2019	Jan 15, 2020	Jan 22, 2020
	Winter Open House	March Break Open House	Spring Open House
	Jan 18, 2020	Mar 14, 2020	Apr 4, 2020
	March Break Open		
	House Mar 21, 2020		
	INSTITUTIONAL II		
Student population:	20,000 Full-Time Students 4	•	1,300 International
New programs:		ısiness Fundamentals - Certifica	nte
	Perth Campus: Business – Agr	•	
	Ottawa Campus: Accounting and Financial Practice – Grad Cert		
	Bachelor of Automation and Robotics - Degree		
	Interdisciplinary Studies in Human-Centred Design – Grad Cert		
	Cardiovascular Technology - Diploma		
	Therapeutic Recreation – Grad Cert		
Program changes:	Pembroke: Early Childhood Education changes to 42 weeks		
What's new:	All Campuses:		
	Weston Family Scholarship in the Skilled Trades. Weston Family Scholars will receive		
	an initial value ranging from \$1,500 to \$3,000. Scholars who mentor current		
	and prospective students in skilled trades; participate in co-curricular		
	activities; and maintain a minimum of 3.0 GPA will be awarded an additional		
	\$1,000 per term.		
	1	irectly into some of our Co-op p	•
		t" initiative is a three-year pilot	. •
	30% of the available seats in electrical engineering technician, mechanical		
	engineering technology, electro-mechanical engineering technician and		
	computer systems ted	chnician for women who meet t	the programs' admissions.

	Perth Campus: Our Heritage Carpentry and Joinery diploma program has been	
	recognized by the Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities with its own program	
	vocational standard. It is a one-of-kind program in Ontario and unique in Canada.	
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION	
2019 Admissions scores	Cut-off scores vary from year to year; as a result we do not publish these scores.	
and selection process for	Applications are evaluated based on the published admission requirements. Some	
oversubscribed programs:	programs are ranked by the average of the required subjects; some programs are	
	ranked by assessment results. http://www.algonquincollege.com/ro/apply-to-college-	
	and-program-eligibility/program-requirements/how-applicants-are-selected/	
Selection process for non-	Applications are evaluated based on the published admission requirements; once the	
oversubscribed programs	applicants meet these requirements, an offer of Admission is issued, as long as space is	
	available in the program.	
Grade 11 marks:	Grade 11 marks are used only for ranking highly competitive programs.	
Dual credits/SHSM	1050 high school students may register for dual credit courses at all three campus	
programs:	locations. Admission into College programs is not given preference upon completion of	
	dual credits or SHSM programs.	
Alternate offers of	Yes, we do offer alternative offers of admissions.	
admission:		
Supplemental admission	Portfolios, admission assessments, interviews or auditions.	
requirements:	(Please refer to our publication or website for more information)	
Differentials:	We do not differentiate between C, M, and U level courses; all are equally considered.	
Workplace pathways:	Applicants taking Workplace courses have to write an admission assessment. Each	
	student is assessed on an individual basis.	
Upgrading pathways:	Academic Access Centre: caac@algonquincollege.com or 613-727-4723 ext. 5722 or	
	online at: http://www.algonquincollege.com/access/	
Post-graduate	Post-Graduate programs are offered Full time and Part time.	
opportunities:	http://www.algonquincollege.com/future-students/graduate-certificates/	
	Articulation Agreements - Degree Pathways offered within Canada, US and abroad.	
	http://www.algonquincollege.com/degree-pathways/	
Deferral policy:	\$500 tuition deposit must be paid before June 15, 2016 with the Registrar's Office. The	
	balance of tuition fees owing is due by the 4 week after the term begins.	
Student with disabilities:	http://www.algonquincollege.com/cal/ or 613-727-4723 ext. 7200	
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION	
Scholarships, bursary	The Financial Aid and Student Awards Office administers federal and provincial loan	
and awards application	programs, which include OSAP and out-of-province funding, as well as scholarships	
information and deadlines:	and bursaries. The online bursary application, which considers students for all	
	applicable bursaries in any given term, is available for approximately 6-8 weeks at the	
	beginning of each term. http://www.algonquincollege.com/ro/financial-aid/	
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION	
Residence options:	Ottawa Campus: Houses 1,050 students in 525 two-bedroom suite style rooms. Each	
	suite has a shared bathroom/kitchen space. Residence spaces are offered on a first	
	come first serve basis. A non-refundable \$75 application fee is required with an	
	application to residence. www.algonquincollege.com/residence	
	Pembroke Campus: 3 privately owned residence buildings. Applications and deposits	
	facilitated with the buildings, not Algonquin College.	
	http://www.algonquincollege.com/pembroke-housing/	
	Perth Campus: The off-campus housing list is available from April to September. This	
	is a compilation of local landlords who offer a variety of accommodations to students	
	from rooms to apartments, houses or cottages for rent.	
	http://www.algonquincollege.com/perth/current/student-services/student-	
	accommodations/	

COLLÈGEBORÉAL.CA

CONTACT INFORMATION (1-800-361-6673)		
Recruitment and	LIAISON – <u>liaison@collegeboreal.ca</u>	
admissions	General Liaison Officer, ext. 1055 <u>liaison@collegeboreal.ca</u>	
	Katie Villeneuve, Liaison Manager, ext. 1055, Katie.Villeneuve@collegeboreal.ca	
	Brigitte Pelletier Cisneros, Liaison Officer (Sudbury), ext. 3702,	
	Brigitte.Pelletiercisneros@collegeboreal.ca	
	Mireille Morrissette, Liaison Officer (Timmins), ext. 5539	
	Kevin Pugo, Liaison Officer (Timmins), ext. 5134	
	ADMISSIONS – admissions@collegeboreal.ca, ext. 1090	
Scholarships and	SCHOLARSHIPS: Registrar, ext. 2180	
financial aid	boursesboreal@collegeboreal.ca	
	FINANCIAL AID: Financial Aid Office, ext. 2156	
	entente@collegeboreal.ca	
	Annie Cloutier, Financial Aid Officer, ext. 2159	
	Annie.Cloutier@collegeboreal.ca	
Campus tours	liaison@collegeboreal.ca or 1-800-361-6673	
Upcoming events	Registration is open until September 18, 2019.	
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION	
Student population	Full-time post-secondary students: 1500	
Now programs	Takainus das Akiadas kusatang asasiana at antahus	
New programs	Techniques des véhicules à moteurs – camions et autobus	
	Gérontologie multidisciplinaire (post-diplôme)	
	Plomberie No. 10	
	Intervenante ou intervenant en services de soutien à l'intégration -DSW	
2011	(apprenticeship – web based)	
What's new	New Windsor campus – Now open!	
	New Toronto campus – Opening in 2020!	
	New Ottawa campus (Veterinary Technician) – Opening in Fall 2019!	
ADMISSIONS INFORMATION		
2018 admissions scores and	Overall or individual course average is 60% or 75% for admission to all oversubscribed	
selection process for	programs. Admission is granted based on highest average.	
oversubscribed programs Selection process for	Must most admission requirements	
non-oversubscribed	Must meet admission requirements.	
programs		

Dural are dita/CUCM	Duel and the effected pulses and an expense Disease contacts set 2004 or angel	
Dual credits/SHSM	Dual credits offered online and on campus: Please contact: ext. 3044 or email	
programs	infoDRC@collegeboreal.ca	
Alternate offers of	Alternate offers will be given on oversubscribed programs to the Pre-health program	
admission	and General Arts and Science program	
Supplemental admission	Observation period required for Directrice ou directeur de funérailles (DFC2) and	
requirements	Assistant de l'ergothérapeute et assistant du physiothérapeute (ERPH) programs.	
	Physical fitness testing required for Soins paramédicaux (AMBP).	
	Certain programs may require: First aid and CPR training, immunization records,	
	portfolio, criminal record check, admissions testing, etc.	
Differentials	There are no grade differentials on C, M and U level courses.	
Workplace pathways	Academic upgrading through ACE, admission may be given to the General Arts and	
	Science program.	
Upgrading pathways	Academic upgrading through ACE	
Post-graduate	Graduate certificates: Administration des services de garde à l'enfance (web based) •	
opportunities	Gestion des services de santé (web based) • Gestion des ressources humaines (web	
opportunities	based) • Gérontologie multidisciplinaire • Interventions correctionnelles avancées	
	pour populations complexes (web based) • Échographie diagnostique	
	Het and and allower allows and the first of the second and the sec	
	University and college collaborations: http://www.collegeboreal.ca/futurs-	
	etudiants/articulation-transfert-credits-reconnaissance-acquis/	
	University:	
	Laurentian University • Université Saint-Paul • Athabasca University • Université de	
	Hearst • York University-Glendon College • University of Sudbury • Université Laval •	
	University of Ottawa • Nipissing University • Marine Institute of Memorial University in	
	Newfoundland • Moncton University, Edmunston campus • University of Fredericton	
	et Husson University • University of Northern British Columbia • Thompson Rivers	
	University	
	College:	
	Collège La Cité • Collèges de l'Ontario • Conestoga College • Fanshaw College •	
	Niagara College • Seneca College • Campus Notre-Dame-De-Foy	
	Wagara conege - Scheda conege - campas Notre Barne Be roy	
	Other: Canadian Armed Forces (CAF) • MacDonald's	
Deferral policy	No deferral policy*. Student must re-apply the following year.	
Deterral policy	*Except in the case of international students whose study permit has not been issued	
	in time for the planned intake	
Student with disabilities	·	
Student with disabilities	Denise Bellehumeur, Accessibility Office, ext. 2130	
	Denise.Bellehumeur@collegeboreal.ca	
	Micale Prevost, Accessibility Office, ext. 2864	
	Micale.Prevost@collegeboreal.ca	
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION	
Scholarships, bursary,	Applications for bursaries are available through the "Clic pour du Fric" website:	
and awards application	http://clicpourdufric.collegeboreal.ca/default.aspx. Students can apply for bursaries	
information and deadlines	throughout the academic year.	
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION	
Residence Options	There are 138 places available at the Sudbury campus.	
	Residence availability is not guaranteed.	
Application Deadline?	Application is available online at www.rezboreal.ca.	
Guarantee?	Deadline is April 15, 2019	
Deposit fee?	Room deposit fee is \$500.	
Online Application?		
Chance Application:		





CONTACT INFORMATION		
Recruitment &	Christine Taschuk	Ryan Dearing
admissions:	Manager, Student Recruitment	Manager, Admissions
	info@cambriancollege.ca	enrolmentcentre@cambriancollege.ca
	(705) 566-8101, extension 7303	(705) 566-8101, extension 3003
Scholarships &	Financial aid: enrolmentcentre@cambriancolleg	
financial aid:	Scholarships/bursaries: awards@cambriancolle	ge.ca, campriancollege.ca/studentawards
Campus tours:	Tours are offered daily Monday-Friday, all year-	-
Upcoming events:	Fall Open House: Saturday, November 9, 2019	See full list of upcoming events at:
	Spring Open House: Saturday, April 4, 2020	cambriancollege.ca/events
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMA	
Student population:	-	of 4,700 students in 75+ full-time programs across
	three campus locations in Sudbury, Espanola, ar	
New programs:	Electromechanical Engineering Technician – Mo	echatronics (EMTN), 4 semesters,
	cambriancollege.ca/MMTN Electromechanical Engineering Technology – M	lachatronics (FMTV) 6 semesters
	cambriancollege.ca/MMTY	icellationics (Liviti), o semesters,
	Applied Learning Disability Studies (LDGC), 2 se	emesters, cambriancollege.ca/LDGC
		WSPG), 5 semesters, cambriancollege.ca/WSPG
Program changes:		es can earn a certificate in Indigenous Studies by
	completing 4 Indigenous-focused elective co	
	Business Analytics, Crime Analytics, and Hea	Ith Analytics – Grade 12 math is now required
	 Medical Radiation Technology – Any science 	or biology (U) is required (C no longer accepted).
	Applicants from other Ontario colleges must	be graduates of a Pre-Health Sciences.
What's new:	• 3 intakes are now available for select programs – September, January, and May.	
	Learning spaces have been upgraded for a variety of programs, and included computer/IT	
	upgrades and the introduction of mobile-friendly classrooms.	
	Residence dorm and townhouse rooms have been updated. Skilled Trades and IT students wen 6 models at the 2018 Skills Ontario competition.	
	 Skilled Trades and IT students won 6 medals at the 2018 Skills Ontario competition. Cambrian is one of the top 25 applied research colleges in Canada. 	
	The College signed an Indigenous Education Protocol in 2018 to advance Indigenous education	
	and culture on campus.	
	Cambrian continues to support and celebrate diversity on campus with its Bell Let's Talk Day	
	events, the addition of a Pride room and crosswalk, and numerous events hosted by the Wabnode	
	Centre for Indigenous Services.	
	• Cambrian has expanded pathway opportunities for graduates with 14 new articulation	
	agreements with national and international colleges and universities.	
Hidden Gems	Power Engineering Technician (PWTN)/Technology (PWTY) , 4 or 7 semesters – Students get handson experience in the College's 2 nd Class power plant, allowing them to prepare for 3 rd and 2 nd Class	
	·	ne option for students to complete their technology-
	level classes online. cambriancollege.ca/PWTN and cambriancollege.ca/PWTY Animation (ANPG), 6 semesters – This curriculum is based on Sheridan College's renowned	
	curriculum. Students develop a portfolio of both 2D and 3D work, including storyboards, characters,	
	and short films that are shared with industry rep	
	Social Service Worker (SSPG), 4 semesters – Tw	
	speakers, and an Indigenous Specialization option prepare students for immediate career	
	opportunities. Mental health and dementia courses are also unique to Cambrian.	
	cambriancollege.ca/socialservice	
	Mining Engineering Technician (MNTN)/Technology (MNTY), 4 or 6 semesters – Students gain the	
	skills to pursue engineering-based careers in the	e global mining industry. A field camp, underground

experiences, and an optional co-op in third year are just some of the hands-on learning students undertake. cambriancollege.ca/miningMNTN and cambriancollege.ca/miningMNTY				
ADMISSIONS INFORMATION				
2019 Admissions scores	Program	# Seats	Benchmarks	
and selection process	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	80	80%	
for oversubscribed	Dental Hygiene	48	68%	As of March 8,
programs:	Diagnostic Medical Sonography – Ultrasound	30	88.25%	2019, and is
programs.	Medical Laboratory Technology	50	75%	subject to
	Medical Radiation Technology	35	84.25%	change
	Paramedic	60	77.69%	
Calastian nuassa fau	Powerline Open enrolment programs require that the applica	24	83%	to IOSSD or
Selection process for	mature student status or equivalent) and the speci		•	
non-	of admissions are made. Where any conditions are		•	
oversubscribed	conditions must be met before the start of classes.	•	onarcional oners in	ay be made.7 iii
programs				
Grade 11 marks:	Grade 11 marks are used only when the admission			
	If the requirement is Grade 12, the applicant's Gra			
Dual credits/SHSM	In partnership with the Rainbow District School Bo		•	-
programs:	Regional Planning Team 1 offers over 25 different			
	business, health sciences, trades, mining, and more	e. For more into	ormation: Chantale	коу,
Alternate offers of	<u>chantale.roy@cambriancollege.ca</u> Applicants who do not meet the admission require	ment(s) for a cl	hosen program wil	receive an
	alternate offer: Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Ad			
admission:	applicants) and Pre-Trades/Technology (for technology			
	once per year in March.		, p. 1. 6 . 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	2 0.1.010 80 041
Supplemental admission		If there are additional admission requirements for an applicant's program of choice, they will be		
requirements:	identified on myCambrian, the applicant's secure web portal.			
Differentials:	Cambrian College does not apply differentials/weights, as per Ministry requirements.			
Workplace pathways:	Applicants with workplace-level English can apply to the Pre-Trades/Technology program (PRET),			
Trompiaco patilita you	Independent Music Production program (MPCP), or pursue Academic Upgrading (UPGR).			
Upgrading pathways:	Academic Upgrading (UPGR), cambriancollege.ca/upgrading			
	General Arts and Science – English for Academic Purposes (EAPP), cambriancollege.ca/eap			
Post-graduate	Cambrian offers 15 graduate certificate programs in business, health, community services, law and			
opportunities:	justice, and information technology. Cambrian also has 750+ articulation agreements with universities			
	for graduates to pursue degree opportunities.			
Deferred cells	cambriancollege.ca/gradcerts • cambriancollege.ca/pathways			
Deferral policy:	We do not defer offers of admission and do not ca			
Student with	For more than 20 years, The Glenn Crombie Centre			_
disabilities:	accessibility centre in North America. Supports and assistive technology, personal care rooms, learning		-	
	services, classroom supports, and specialized orien			•
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INF			
Scholarships, bursary	The Joyce Foundation Access Bursary is a \$3,000 r		ance award open to	all applicants
and awards application	under 21 years of age.			
information and	Cambrian College Foundation awards more than	\$600,000 in sch	olarships and burs	aries each year.
deadlines:	cambriancollege.ca/studentawards			
acadinics.	RESIDENCE INFORMATION			
Residence options:	Cambrian's residence is located on campus, just sto		academic buildings	
	Students can choose from 2 types of residences: 2-		_	
	Cost: Approximately \$6,900-\$7,600/academic year			
	Application deadline: Apply by April 15 for equal consideration.			
	Room deposit fee: \$500 due by April 15			
	Application deadlines and application form: cambr	iancollege.ca/r	residence	



CONTACT INFORMATION		
Recruitment and	Recruitment: Jesse Russell ext. 5135 email: jesse.russell@canadorecollege.ca	
admissions:	Admissions: 705-474-7600 ext. 5123 email: admissions@canadorecollege.ca	
Scholarships and	Financial Aid Office: 705-474-7600 ext. 5123 email: finaid@canadorecollege.ca	
financial aid:		
Campus tours:	Recruitment Office: 705-474-7600 ext. 5151 email: info@canadorecollege.ca	
Upcoming events:	Spring Open House – April 6, 2019	
	https://mycanadore.ca/canadore/events/index.do	
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION	
Student population:	4,500	
New programs:	Aircraft Structural Repair Technician – Manufacturing and Inspection, Business	
	Management and Environmental Technology	
Program changes:	None	
What's new?	Canadore College officially opened its new 38,000 sq. ft. facility living and learning wellness community, The Village. Programs have moved into their new spaces and classes are running.	
	Canadore and the Liver Care Canada (LCC) have entered a formal agreement to create a Liver Centre of Excellence. The Centre will be housed in The Village and will service North Bay and area communities. The new centre will provide proactive screening for high-risk populations, ranging from blood analyses to non-invasive assessments through LCC's FibroScan® diagnostics program. The Ground Breaking for Phase 2 of The Village, a seniors' living facility, will be this coming April.	
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION	
2019 admission scores and selection process for oversubscribed programs:	Each applicant is scored and ranked based on admission requirement marks for the program to which the student applied. Canadore may use grade differentials for applicants with previous post-secondary courses when scoring, depending on levels achieved. By using this weighting factor, the College is able to recognize academic achievement in an equitable manner and increase academic success and student retention.	
	Practical Nursing- 84% Respiratory Therapy- 80% Dental Hygiene- 83% Occupational Therapist/Physiotherapist Assistant- 85%	
Selection process for non-oversubscribed programs:	Receipt of application at ontariocolleges.ca (prior to February 1), prerequisites, secondary school academic standing, test results (where required)	
Grade 11 marks:	Each program has specific requirements. Grade 11 Mathematics, Biology and Chemistry may be used for some programs.	

Dual aredite/CUCM	Dual credits: Automotive Service Technician, Aviation Fundamentals, Broadcasting,
Dual credits/SHSM	Building Construction, Counselling, Early Childhood Education, Electrical Techniques,
programs:	General Carpentry, Graphic Design, Health, Human Care and Wellness, Leadership and
	Program Planning, Manufacturing, Motive Power, Plumbing Techniques, Small Engines,
	Truck and Coach Technician, Parry Sound campus - Multiculturalism in Canada and
Albamata office of	Alternate offers are given if an applicant does not qualify for the program to which
Alternate offers of	Alternate offers are given if an applicant does not qualify for the program to which
admission:	they applied based on admission requirements, or has been placed on a waitlist. The applicant will automatically receive an alternate offer of admission to a program with
	similar content.
Supplemental admission	First aid, CPR, immunization records, portfolio, admissions testing, auditions (for some
requirements:	programs)
Differentials:	Canadore may use grade differentials for applicants with previous postsecondary
Differentials:	courses when scoring, depending on levels achieved.
Workplace pathways:	Academic and Career Entrance Program (ACE)
Workplace patriways.	Literacy and Basic Skills (LBS)
	http://canadorecollege.ca/programs-courses/academic-upgrading-and-career-
	preparation
Upgrading pathways:	Academic and Career Entrance Program (ACE)
	Literacy and Basic Skills (LBS)
	http://canadorecollege.ca/programs-courses/academic-upgrading-and-career-
	preparation
Post-graduate	Graduate Certificates- Business Management, Environmental Management, Health
opportunities:	Care Administration, Post Production and Youth at Risk
	Intensive programs- Early Childhood Education, Mental Health & Addiction Worker,
	Social Service Worker, Recreation programs, and Strength and Sport Conditioning.
Deferral policy:	Canadore does not offer program deferrals
Students with	We offer comprehensive, student-focused services designed to help students succeed.
disabilities:	They include but are not limited to: Summer transition programming, Study skills
	workshops, Peer tutoring, Career guidance, Mental health & wellness tips and
	strategies, Resource centre, Assistive devices, and Student Food Bank
	http://www.canadorecollege.ca/departments-services/student-success-services
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Application information	Online Entrance Scholarships applications are open to all first year students currently
and deadlines for	enrolled in a full-time program at any of Canadore College's campuses.
scholarships, bursaries	Online Bursaries are awarded on the basis of financial need and/or satisfactory
and awards:	academic progress.
	Online Scholarships are awarded based on a combination of academic excellence,
	attendance and overall contribution to the classroom.
	All students wanting to be considered for any of the above listed awards must apply with an Online application located at https://www.canadorecollege.ca/support/money
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION
Residence:	Residence offers everything you need to make your College experience an enjoyable
Residence.	and safe time. Take part in the weekly events Residence offers and get to know your
	fellow residents and communities. Canadore Offers 2 and 4 Bedroom suites for
	students to choose from with full kitchen and living facilities.
	_
	First year students who apply by May 1st are guaranteed a spot in Residence
	First year students who apply by May 1st are guaranteed a spot in Residence. https://www.canadorecollege.ca/experience/residence



centennialcollege.ca

	CONTACT INFORMATION
Recruitment & admissions:	Kate McGartland, Manager, Student Recruitment 416-289-5000, ext. 2439, KMcGartland@centennialcollege.ca David Handsor, Manager, Admissions 416-289-5000 x 2545 dhandsor@centennialcollege.ca
	Admissions: admissions@centennialcollege.ca International Admissions: international@centennialcollege.ca
Scholarships & financial aid:	financialaidquestions@centennialcollege.ca 416-289-5000 x 2457 centennialcollege.ca/FinancialAid
Campus tours:	Cliff Mark 416-289-5000 x 2368, cmark@centennialcollege.ca Online Booking/Virtual Tour - https://www.centennialcollege.ca/visit-us/
Upcoming events:	Fall Open House: Sunday November 24, 2019, 10:00am – 2:00pm Spring Open Houses: March 2020 *New: Summer Open House: July 2019 centennialcollege.ca/openhouse
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
Student population:	25,000 Full-Time Students, 20,000 Part-Time Students
New programs:	 Arts and Entertainment Journalism (Graduate Certificate) Aviation Technology - Avionics Maintenance & Management (Advanced Diploma) Cybersecurity (Graduate Certificate) Heavy Duty Equipment - Motive Power Technician (Diploma) Insurance Management (Graduate Certificate) Trades Foundations - Motive Power (Certificate) Truck and Coach - Motive Power Technician (Diploma)
Program changes:	The following programs have been temporarily suspended (alternative programs available): Refrigeration & Air Conditioning Mechanic – Heating, Refrigeration & Air Conditioning Technician; Electrician: Construction & Maintenance - Electrical Engineering Technician
What's new:	 The Downsview Aviation and Aerospace campus at Downsview Park opened in January 2019; the \$72-million project features 138,000 square feet of instruction space and a new hangar large enough to accommodate today's commercial jets, and represents the first step towards creating an aerospace training and research hub for the development of new technologies in Ontario. The Centre for Applied Research and Innovation Services launched a 4500 square foot Innovation Hub, where students collaborate with industry on projects in three critical fields: aerospace, health technologies and cybersecurity. Centennial College continues to enhance its applied research portfolio with a 10 per cent rise in research income for a total of \$7,003,000 in 2017, a significant increase that places the college seventh in Canada, according to Research Infosource's annual ranking of Canada's Top 50 Research Colleges.
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION
2019 Admissions scores & selection process for	Highly competitive program applicants are ranked based on a pre-determined formula using required subjects. Offers for our highest ranked applicants are sent starting on February 1. We will hold some offers for applicants who may register in second semester courses to meet admission requirements.

oversubscribed	Practical Nursing & Practical Nursing Flex:	Paramedic: Minimum 12C, 75% each
programs:	Minimum 12C, 75% each for English, Math,	course for English, Math, Biology & 1 additional science. Four course
	Biology & 1 additional science. Four course	
	 average of 83% to be competitive.* Subject to change based on competition. 	
	Subject to thange based on competition.	
Selection process for	Beginning February 1st, and continuing until the	. •
non-	to every applicant who meets the program requ	
oversubscribed	centennialcollege.ca/myApplication to check th	le status of their application.
programs		
Grade 11 marks:	Centennial looks at grade 12 marks; in instances	
	and midterm information is unavailable, we may	issue a conditional offer based on final
D. I. III. (011014	grade 11 marks for math and sciences.	
Dual credits/SHSM	Higgen Li, SCWI Officer hli@centennialcollege.c	
programs:	Special consideration is not granted for Dual Cre	
Altowate offers of	Dual Credit courses may be used as a transfer cr Where possible, we will send alternate offers to	
Alternate offers of	applicant, based on their original choice and the	. •
admission:	some programs there is no alternate offer.	in grades submitted (or test scores). For
Supplemental	Supplemental requirements for programs (ie: po	ortfolios, writing samples or letters of
admission	reference) are listed in brief on the program pag	
requirements:	on the program page on the website. Communic	
Differentials:		
Differentials:	Centennial applies a 10 or 15% grade differential for competitive programs. These are by individual program and are based on the academic school's determination for the	
	success in the program.	ne school's determination for the
	Please Note: The ministry is currently reviewing the policy of using differential when	
	calculating admissions averages.	
Workplace pathways:	Students with Grade 12 Workplace English may apply to:	
,	Auto Body Repair Techniques, Food Service Worker, Hospitality Foundations, Motorcycle	
	and Power Sports Product Repair Techniques, and Trades Foundations – Motive Power.	
Upgrading pathways:	English for Academic Purposes; General Arts and Science; Academic & Career	
	Entrance(ACE); Career and College Transitions; Liberal Arts.	
Post-graduate	Centennial offers over 45 Graduate Certificate programs in Business, Hospitality, Tourism	
opportunities:	& Culture, Engineering Technology, Communications, Media & Design or Health Sciences	
	Learn more at centennialcollege.ca/programs	
Deferral policy:	Centennial does not defer offers of admission.	
Student with	Students seeking support should connect with the	_
disabilities:	Counselling Services (CALCS) office as soon as th	
	bring with them all the documentation they have including Individual Education Plans.	
	centennialcollege.ca/csd csd@centennialcolle SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFOR	
Scholarships, bursary		
and awards application	Students are asked to complete a Scholarship & Bursary questionnaire; after students have completed this questionnaire they will receive emails informing them of	
information and	scholarships and bursaries they are eligible to apply for.	
deadlines:	centennialcollege.ca/financialaid	
ucauiiies.	RESIDENCE INFORMATION	
Residence options:	Applications for September occupancy open in e	arly February. Applicants are considered
nesidence options.	on a first-come, first-served basis. Placement is	
	deadline, but early application is recommended.	•
	with a \$100 application fee. Accessible rooms a	
	Centennial-place.ca	



CONTACT INFORMATION				
Recruitment & admissions:	admissions@conestogac.on.ca or 519-748-5220 ext. 3656			
	thinkconestoga@conestogac.on.ca	@ThinkConestoga		
Scholarships &	The Student Financial Services office provides financial support, information, advice, and			
financial aid:	services to help students achieve their post-secondary goals.			
	www.conestogac.on.ca/financial-services/ or 519-748-5220, ext. 3378			
Campus tours:	Michelle Devereaux, Event & Tour Coordinator			
, and the second	Mdevereaux@conestogac.on.ca or 519-748-	5220, ext. 2383		
	Virtual Tour: https://virtual-tour.conestogac			
Upcoming events:	For upcoming events visit: www.conestogac.	on.ca/visit-us/openhouse.jsp		
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION	N		
Student population:	Full-time students: 16,500 Apprenticeship	o: 3,338 Part-time: 38,000+		
New programs:	Bachelor of Engineering - Power System	s Engineering degree		
1 10 1	Bachelor of Engineering - Building Syste			
	Mechanical Techniques - Precision Mach	nining and Tooling certificate of achievement		
	Game – Design diploma			
Program changes:	Hospitality Management – Hotel and Restaur	ant (Co-op) name has changed to Food and		
	Beverage Management - Hotel and Restaura	int Operations. The APS and MTCU codes		
	remain the same.			
What's new:	Conestoga celebrates grand opening of Water			
	provides 150,000 additional square feet of classroom, lab and student space. Special			
	features include state-of-the-art culinary and hospitality labs, a new, expanded student-			
	run restaurant open to the public, technology-enabled classrooms and a Welcome Centre			
	that provides access to programming and services for full and part-time students,			
	newcomers to Canada and individuals seeking career counselling or job search support.			
	Conestoga College, in partnership with the Ontario Dairy Council (ODC) and La Cité, will			
	launch a new Centre of Excellence for cheese			
		programs to address the growing demand for		
	skilled workers and artisans for the dairy pro-			
	Two Conestoga alumni joined the ranks of Ontario's most distinguished college graduates			
	on November 26, when they were named as 2018 recipients of Premier's Awards. The			
	awards, established in 1992, acknowledge th			
	Ontario college graduates make to the provin	nce and throughout the world.		
2010 Adminstructure	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION	Devenuedia OF9/ u digital novtfolio		
2019 Admissions scores	Electrical Technician – Industrial (Optional Paramedic – 85% + digital portfoli			
and selection process for	Co-op) - 77% Powerline Technician (Optional Co-op) - 78%	requirements changing for 2020. Adding grade 11 or 12 math C or U and grade 11 or		
oversubscribed programs:	+ profile	12 chemistry or physics C or U. Cutoff may		
	Nursing (BScN) and RPN to BScN – Min. avg.	change for 2020.		
	of 75% + CASPer	Pre-health – Between 70% to 75%		
	Practical Nursing – 75% + HOAE + Min. mark	Respiratory Therapy – 80% + digital portfolio		
	of 75% in Biology			
Selection process for non-	= -	grams have minimum admission averages and		
oversubscribed programs	some programs require supplemental admission information.			
oversubscribed programs				

	Taran and a second	
Grade 11 marks:	Where the minimum subject requirement is grade 12, grade 11 marks in required subjects	
	may be used in the calculation of academic strength for those applicants currently	
	enrolled in the required subjects. For example, where grade 12 math is a subject requirement and the applicant is currently enrolled in that course but no midterm mark	
	has been submitted, we will use the grade 11 math mark in the calculation of academic	
	strength. In such cases, any offers of admission would be conditional upon the successful	
	completion of the required Grade 12 course and the final grade in that course.	
Dual credits/SHSM	Conestoga College, in partnership with School College Work Initiative and ten area school	
programs:	boards, offers a variety of dual credit courses and OYAP programs. SHSM reach ahead	
programs.	activities and workshops are available. These opportunities offer pathways to	
	postsecondary programs, trades and apprenticeship, connecting students to their future	
	and beyond. For more information please contact Rosie Hessian Chair, Community	
	Outreach, Pathways and Youth Engagement at rhessian@conestogac.on.ca	
Alternate offers of	Where possible, alternate offers of admission will be made to programs similar in nature	
admission:	to the original program and for which applicants meet admission requirements.	
Supplemental admission	Depends on the program and may include mandatory information meetings, portfolios,	
requirements:	interviews, resumes and/or questionnaires. Details about these requirements can be	
•	found online on the program page.	
Differentials:	For all certificate, diploma and advanced diploma programs, secondary school marks for	
	required courses will be awarded a 10-mark bonus as follows:	
	Any U Level, any U/C or M level, any courses at the advanced level from the old	
	curriculum – Advanced Level OAC. <i>Note: differentials will NOT be applied to academic</i>	
	strength calculations for any degree or graduate certificate programs.	
Workplace pathways:	Conestoga offers numerous programs that require an OSSD or equivalent with no specific	
	course requirements. These include: Business Fundamentals, Food Service Worker, Bartending, Bookkeeping, Construction Techniques (multi trade), Brick & Stone	
	Fundamentals and Community Integration through Co-operative Education.	
Upgrading pathways:	Academic Upgrading and Preparatory Programs provide individuals, with and without	
opgrading pathways.	their high school diploma (or equivalency), the opportunity to complete the required	
	admission/prerequisite courses for entry into certificate and diploma programs. Free	
	programming is available based on eligibility. upgrading@conestogac.on.ca	
Post-graduate	Agreements between Conestoga College and other post-secondary institutions are	
opportunities:	designed to allow our students the opportunity to study elsewhere, usually in the pursuit	
••	of a degree or other academic credential. www.conestogac.on.ca/credit-	
	transfer/agreement.jsp	
Deferral policy:	Not applicable	
Student with disabilities:	Conestoga provides support for students with permanent and temporary disabilities. We	
	work with students to understand the impact of their disability in the college environment	
	and develop a success plan that considers your goals and the academic and testing	
	accommodations available to support your full participation in Conestoga life.	
	www.conestogac.on.ca/accessibility-services/	
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION	
Scholarships, bursary	We make it very easy for students to apply for awards, bursaries and scholarships.	
and awards application	Student Financial Services provides students with one online application, which they	
information and deadlines:	complete in the first month of the fall and winter semester to be considered for most of	
	Conestoga's awards, bursaries and scholarships. Availability and deadlines are emailed to each student. www.conestogac.on.ca/financial-services	
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION	
Posidones entions:	Residence is on a first come, first serve basis and we continue to accept students until we	
Residence options:	are full (no application deadline). Historically, Residence is full around the end of May or	
	early June. There is a non-refundable application fee of \$100.00 that is to be paid before a	
	student is accepted to Residence. www.conestogac.on.ca/residence/	
	student is accepted to Residence. www.conestogac.on.ca/residence/	



Thunder Bay | Dryden | Fort Frances | Geraldton | Kenora | Marathon | Sioux Lookout | Red Lake | Wawa

CONTACT INFORMATION					
Recruitment and	Admissions: www	v.confederation	oncolleg	ge.ca/admissions	
Admissions:	Email: admissions@confederationcollege.ca Phone: 807-475-6213				
Admissions.	Recruitment: ww	w.confederat	ioncolle	ege.ca/contact-us/recruitment	
	Email: info@confederationcollege.ca Phone: 807-475-6335				
Scholarships and	Financial Aid: ww	w.confederat	tioncolle	ege.ca/financialaid	
Financial Aid:	Email: financialaid	d@confederat	tioncolle	ege.ca Phone: 807-475-6637	
Campus Tours:	Campus Tours are	e available yea	ır round	by request. Visit www.confederationcollege.ca/tours	
Upcoming Events:	Open House – We	ednesday, Nov	/ember	27 th 2019 <u>www.confederationcollege.ca/open-house</u>	
<u> </u>	INST	ITUTIONAL	INFOR	RMATION	
Student Population:	3,700 full-time st	udents			
New Programs:	Digital Media Pro	duction – 2-Y	ear Dipl	loma: This program teaches students how to be effective	
recw i rograms.	_		_	world, covering traditional and new media platforms.	
	•			Diploma: This program teaches students about the	
	design, construct	on and opera	tion of v	vater, soil, geomatics, roads, railways, bridges and	
	buildings.				
	Mechanical Engir	eering Techn	ology –	3-Year Diploma: This program provides students with a	
			_	neering, helping them to meeting the requirements of a	
				ght, Machinist and Steam Fitter.	
Program Changes:	_		_	enous Governance & Public Administration, Civil	
	Engineering Technology (3-year).				
				chniques no longer requires math for the 2019 intake.	
What's New?	The \$19 million, 45,000 square foot facility supports students in Confederation's engineering				
	technology and manufacturing programs, contributing to the development of a skilled,				
	employment-ready technology and trades workforce for NWO. The TEC Hub includes three				
	main clusters: industry skills and sustainability instruction, advanced manufacturing technology, and innovation and incubation.				
	•	MISSIONS II		AATION	
2040.4.1.1.1	_				
2019 Admission scores		-	-	will be scored and ranked based on program admission to the top ranked applicants and a wait list will be	
and selection process for	· ·			rements, visit: www.confederationcollege.ca/admissions	
oversubscribed	Program	Minimum	# of	Courses Required for Admissions	
programs:	110514	Average – 1 st	Seats	Courses required for runnissions	
	A	Round Offer	50	0. 405 11 0. 4044 1. 40740 11 11 12 11	
	Aviation – Flight Management	82%	50	Gr. 12 English, Gr. 12 Math – MCT4C or University Preparation	
	Dental Hygiene	75%	30	Gr. 12 English, Gr. 11 or 12 Biology, Gr. 11 or 12 Chemistry at the	
				College or University level.	
	Medical Radiation	80.6%	16	Minimum midterm and final grade of 70% in each required course. Gr. 12 English, Gr. 12 Math – MCT4C or University preparation, Gr.	
	Technology	00.070	10	11 or 12 Physics, Gr. 11 or 12 Biology OR Chemistry at the College	
				or University level.	
	Davas a dia	82%	28	Minimum midterm and final grade of 75% required in each course.	
	Paramedic	82%	28	Gr. 12 English, Gr. 11 Math, Gr. 11 or 12 Biology, Gr. 11 or 12 Chemistry at the College or University level.	
				Minimum midterm and final grade of 65% required in each course.	
	Practical Nursing	71%	74	Gr. 12 English, Gr. 11 Math, Gr. 11 or 12 Biology, Gr. 11 or 12	
Coloction purchase for	All applicants who	annly by Eab	ruary O	Chemistry at the College or University level. 1st, and meet minimum eligibility requirements, will be	
Selection process for			-	applicant applies after February 01 st , and meets the	
non-oversubscribed					
programs:	minimum eligibility requirements, they will be extended an offer of admission on a first-come, first-served basis. Once all seats are filled, a wait list will be established.				
		Direction Judici	- w. C 11111	ca, a mais not trin oc colubilation.	

Grade 11 Marks:	Grade 11 marks may be used as substitutes for required courses. If a program indicates grade		
	11 or 12 is accepted, the higher grade will be used for admission purposes.		
Dual Credits/SHSM	A variety of dual-credit options are available.		
Programs:	Visit: www.confederationcollege.ca/scwi		
Alternate Offers of	We do extend alternate offers to programs based on availability. Eligible programs are		
Admission:	reviewed on an annual basis.		
Supplemental Admission	Many programs do have additional requirements. For program specific requirements visit		
Requirements:	www.confederationcollege.ca/programs, select your program of interest and find other		
-	requirements on the Admission Requirements page.		
Differentials:	We do not use differentials for admission purposes.		
Workplace Pathways:	Workplace level applicants will be eligible for our 1-year College Access Certificate Program, or our General Arts and Science 1-year Certificate or 2-year Diploma programs.		
Upgrading Pathways:	Applicants can contact our Academic Upgrading Office:		
	www.confederationcollege.ca/academicupgrading Phone: 807-475-6418		
Post-Graduate	We offer Post-Graduate programs, Accelerated programs, and have a variety of articulation		
Opportunities:	agreements. Visit: www.confederationcollege.ca/articulation-agreements		
Deferral Policy:	We do not defer offers of admission. We also do not carry over wait lists from year to year.		
Students with	Student Accessibility Services:		
Disabilities:	www.confederationcollege.ca/accessibility Phone: 807-475-6618		
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION		
Application Information	The Awards, Bursary, and Scholarship programs provide financial assistance to students in		
and Deadlines for	need, while recognizing others for their academic accomplishments or extracurricular		
Scholarships, Bursaries	involvement. In 2018/2019, Confederation College awarded approximately \$810,000 in awards		
and Awards:	and bursaries to students. www.confederationcollege.ca/financialaid		
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION		
Residence Options:			
Residence application	Spruce and Cedar Student Apartments – Built Summer 2015		
deadline	4 Room Apartments Include:		
 Residence 	Four furnished bedrooms (double bed, desk, closet), two full bathrooms (shower, sink and		
guaranteed?	toilet), kitchen (full size fridge, oven/stove, dishwasher), furnished living room including LCD flat screen TV. Ensuite laundry. Utilities/ Wi-Fi included, cable excluded. 12-month lease per		
 Room deposit fee 	room.		
 Online application 	Residence Application Deadline: There is no application deadline. Applicants are considered on		
form	a first come, first served basis.		
	Residence Guaranteed: Residence is not guaranteed.		
	Room Deposit: A \$300 deposit is required with your application. This becomes a damage		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out.		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence – Renovated Summer 2011		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence — Renovated Summer 2011 Room Options:		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence — Renovated Summer 2011 Room Options: - Single w/ Private Bath or Single w/ Common Bath - Double w/ Private Bath or Double w/ Common Bath Includes Wi-Fi, Residence Life Activity Fee, Residence Life Activities on site, Mini Fridge,		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence — Renovated Summer 2011 Room Options: - Single w/ Private Bath or Single w/ Common Bath - Double w/ Private Bath or Double w/ Common Bath Includes Wi-Fi, Residence Life Activity Fee, Residence Life Activities on site, Mini Fridge, Microwave, lounges and staff. Meal Plan is required.		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence — Renovated Summer 2011 Room Options: - Single w/ Private Bath or Single w/ Common Bath - Double w/ Private Bath or Double w/ Common Bath Includes Wi-Fi, Residence Life Activity Fee, Residence Life Activities on site, Mini Fridge, Microwave, lounges and staff. Meal Plan is required. Residence Application Deadline: There is no application deadline. Applicants are considered on		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence — Renovated Summer 2011 Room Options: - Single w/ Private Bath or Single w/ Common Bath - Double w/ Private Bath or Double w/ Common Bath Includes Wi-Fi, Residence Life Activity Fee, Residence Life Activities on site, Mini Fridge, Microwave, lounges and staff. Meal Plan is required. Residence Application Deadline: There is no application deadline. Applicants are considered on a first come, first served basis.		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence — Renovated Summer 2011 Room Options: - Single w/ Private Bath or Single w/ Common Bath - Double w/ Private Bath or Double w/ Common Bath Includes Wi-Fi, Residence Life Activity Fee, Residence Life Activities on site, Mini Fridge, Microwave, lounges and staff. Meal Plan is required. Residence Application Deadline: There is no application deadline. Applicants are considered on a first come, first served basis. Residence guaranteed: Residence is not guaranteed.		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence — Renovated Summer 2011 Room Options: - Single w/ Private Bath or Single w/ Common Bath - Double w/ Private Bath or Double w/ Common Bath Includes Wi-Fi, Residence Life Activity Fee, Residence Life Activities on site, Mini Fridge, Microwave, lounges and staff. Meal Plan is required. Residence Application Deadline: There is no application deadline. Applicants are considered on a first come, first served basis. Residence guaranteed: Residence is not guaranteed. Room Deposit: A \$300 deposit is required with your application. This becomes a damage		
	deposit once you move into Residence and will be returned to you, less any charges owing after you move out. For more information & Online Application: www.confederationresidence.ca Sibley Hall Residence — Renovated Summer 2011 Room Options: - Single w/ Private Bath or Single w/ Common Bath - Double w/ Private Bath or Double w/ Common Bath Includes Wi-Fi, Residence Life Activity Fee, Residence Life Activities on site, Mini Fridge, Microwave, lounges and staff. Meal Plan is required. Residence Application Deadline: There is no application deadline. Applicants are considered on a first come, first served basis. Residence guaranteed: Residence is not guaranteed.		



CONTACT INFORMATION			
Recruitment & admissions:	Student Recruitment: recruitment@durhamcollege.ca, 905-721-3126 Admissions: admissions@durhamcollege.ca, 905-721-3000		
Scholarships and financial aid:	Website: www.durhamcollege.ca/financialaid Email: financialaid@durhamcollege.ca		
Campus tours:	Website: www.durhamcollege.ca/campustours Tours for school groups: www.durhamcollege.ca/group-visit-request		
Upcoming events:	For a full list of our upcoming events and information sessions please visit: https://durhamcollege.ca/experience-our-campus Fall Open House: All Locations - November 2, 10-2 p.m. College Information Program: Oshawa Campus - October 7, 10-12 p.m.		
	Whitby Campus - October 7, 6-8 p.m.		
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION		
Student population:	13,000 full time students and approximately 1000+ apprentices.		
New programs:	 Carpentry and Renovation Technician Police Foundations (fast-track) Protection, Security and Investigation (fast-track) Artificial Intelligence Analysis, Design and Implementation (graduate certificate) Journalism (six semesters) 		
Program changes:	N/A		
What's new:	 New Residence opening September 2019 at our Whitby campus Centre for Collaborative Education – four story building at the Oshawa Campus, opened this past September New lab space built for Fitness & Health Promotion students including studio, training, assessment and research space New Cooperative Education options available*see page 6 in the college guide Whitby Campus expansion- new 60,000-sqft. centre 		
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION		
2019 Admissions scores and selection process for oversubscribed	Admission is based on the average of four prerequisite senior-level (grade 11 and grade 12) subjects at the C, M or U levels, excluding co-op, and any other admission requirements noted on the program page. Please see our website for details.		
Selection process for	Highly competitive programs for 2019 are as follows: Paramedic Practical Nursing Dental Hygiene Occupational Therapist Assistant/Physiotherapist Assistant Social Service Worker Applications received by February 1st will receive equal consideration. Following this		
non-oversubscribed programs:	Applications received by February 1st will receive equal consideration. Following this date all applications will be considered on a first-come, first serve basis. Applications are evaluated based on published admission requirements.		

Grade 11 marks:	Where grade 12 marks are not available because a student is either in the process of completing, or is registered for, a grade 12 prerequisite subject, the grade 11 mark for the same subject will be substituted. If a grade 11 chemistry mark is not available, the average final chemistry mark from the previous year's qualified applicant pool for the same program will be used for ranking.		
Dual credits/SHSM	Dual credits are considered for credit transfer.		
programs:	SHSM credits are not considered in the admission/selection process.		
Alternate offers of	Applicants who do not receive an offer to their program of choice should contact the		
admission:	Student Recruitment office.		
Supplemental admission	Additional requirements can include testing, portfolio submission, questionnaire,		
requirements:	interview, etc. Please see the program page for details.		
Differentials:	Durham College does not apply differentials to C, M or U level credits.		
Workplace pathways:	Prerequisite subjects required for admission to Durham College must be at the C, M or		
	U levels.		
Upgrading pathways:	For applicants 19 and older Academic Upgrading is available:		
	www.durhamcollege.ca/ace		
	Durham College offers Foundation programs in all areas of study		
	• We also offer a variety of General Arts & Science and Pre-Health pathway options:		
_	www.durhamcollege.ca/academic-schools/school-of-interdisciplinary-studies		
Post-graduate	Durham College offers eighteen graduate certificate programs:		
opportunities:	www.durhamcollege.ca/grad		
	There are many diploma-degree options available to graduates: There are many diploma-degree options available to graduates:		
	www.durhamcollege.ca/pathways		
Deferral policy:	Durham College does not defer acceptances.		
Student with disabilities:	The Access and Support Centre (ASC) offers a variety of supports for students with		
documented exceptionalities: www.durhamcollege.ca/asc			
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION		
Scholarships, bursary	Durham College offers a variety of scholarships, bursaries and awards totaling over \$3		
and awards application	million per year. Information is available at www.durhamcollege.ca/financialaid		
information and	Durham College has an Athletic Scholarship Program. There are approximately four		
deadlines:	scholarships available in each varsity sport.		
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION		
Residence options:	On-campus residence options and residence applications are available at		
Residence Application	durhamresidence.ca		
Deadline	Our residence is guaranteed for first year students (conditions apply)		
Residence Guaranteed?	Application deadline: June 3, 2019		
Room deposit fee	• \$500 deposit		
On-line Application Form			



CONTACT INFORMATION			
Recruitment &	Devin Robinson, Student Recruitment Manager - drobinson@fanshawec.ca		
admissions:	Office of the Registrar Advising Centre - www.fanshawec.ca/advising		
Scholarships and	Financial Aid, Bursaries, Awards and Scholarships		
financial aid:	<u>www.fanshawec.ca/moneymatters</u>		
Campus tours:	Mon-Fri at 11am & 2pm Select Evenings and Saturdays		
	www.fanshawec.ca/tours		
	SHSM Outreach and Specialized Group Tours: 519-452-4430 extension 6088		
Upcoming events:	Fall Open House Spring Open House		
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION		
Student population:	22,000 Full Time 22,000 Part Time 180,000 Alumni Worldwide		
New programs:	OPA1 - Occupational Therapist Assistant and Physiotherapist Assistant		
	RPS1 - Remotely Piloted Aerial Systems Commercial Operations		
	BAN2 – Business Analysis		
	PEQ1S – Power Engineering Techniques – 4 th Class		
	AMF2 – Applied Aerospace Manufacturing		
Program changes:	Changes to admission requirements, supplemental requirements, intakes,		
	delivery models and program locations are posted on the program pages on		
	our website, fanshawec.ca – click on full time programs.		
What's new:	New downtown London campus is open. It houses more than 25 programs		
	under the School of Tourism, Hospitality & Culinary Arts and the School of		
	Information Technology.		
	A DAMICCIONIC INITODAMATION		
2010 Advissions seems	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION		
2019 Admissions scores	Fanshawe Admissions – www.fanshawec.ca/admissions		
and selection process for oversubscribed	Information about Competitive Programs – www.fanshawec.ca/hcp 15 of Fanshawe's 240+ programs are oversubscribed.		
programs:	Applicants interested in health programs should take Pre-Health Sciences - www.fanshawec.ca/phs2.		
	New competitive programs: Aviation Technician - Aircraft Maintenance,		
	Aviation Technology - Aircraft Maintenance and Avionics, Emergency		
	Telecommunications, and Occupational Therapist Assistant and Physiotherapist		
	Assistant		
Selection process for	Standard admission criteria published at – www.fanshawec.ca/admissions		
non-oversubscribed	All applicants who meet the minimum admission requirements and apply by		
programs:	February 1 are admitted. After this date, Fanshawe College will admit eligible		
h. 09. a	applicants on a first-come, first-served basis until the program is full.		
Grade 11 marks:	Grade 11 courses may be listed as minimum admission requirements. For		
G. GGC II IIIGING.	oversubscribed programs with less than 3 required courses, the overall grade		
	11 and 12 average is used for selection.		
	11 and 12 average is asea for selection.		

Dual credits/SHSM	
	Dual credit – see www.fanshawec.ca/scwi SHSM programs do not provide any extra consideration in the admission
programs:	
	process. Admission decisions are based solely on the required courses listed on
Allerenter	the program pages of the website.
Alternate offers of	Fanshawe does not offer alternate offers of admission. Applicants who are
admission:	ineligible for their chosen programs and applicants who are not admitted to
	oversubscribed programs are personally contacted by the admission team and
	provided with suggested alternatives. It is up to the applicants to apply for the
	suggested alternative program.
Supplemental admission	Most of our programs do not require supplemental material. Programs with
requirements:	supplemental requirements will notify applicants by email after application.
	Programs requiring supplemental material: Music Industry Arts, Journalism –
	Broadcast, Community Integration Through Co-operative Education,
	Respiratory Therapy, Bachelor of Interior Design, Game Design and 4 graduate
	certificates.
Differentials:	As per Ministry directive, no differential between O, M, C, or U courses is
	provided.
Workplace pathways:	Please contact an Admissions and Pathways Advisor, advising@fanshawec.ca or
	www.fanshawec.ca/advising/booknow. Admission on a case-by-case basis.
Upgrading pathways:	Academic Upgrading at Fanshawe - www.fanshawec.ca/upgrading
	General Arts & Sciences - for those with an OSSD or those without who are over
	19 years of age. www.fanshawec.ca/gap1
	We also have 1-year prep programs in Pre-Media, Design Foundations, Business
Post-graduate	
_	
opportunities.	
Deferral policy:	
Deferral policy:	
Canada a a miabadi a abiliai a a	
Student with disabilities:	
Calculate the same	
	. ,
	·
deadlines:	The Fanshawe College Entrance Bursary application is open until June 30.
-	
	refundable application fee by the deadline (see residence website below for
On-line Application Form	date). After that deadline residence is assigned on a first come first served
1	basis.
	\$500.00 non-refundable fee
	On-line application form: www.fanshawec.ca/residence
Post-graduate opportunities: Deferral policy: Student with disabilities: Scholarships, bursary and awards application information and deadlines: Residence options: Residence Application Deadline Residence Guaranteed? Room deposit fee On-line Application Form	Fundamentals, Pre-Technology, Human Services Foundations and Public Safety Fundamentals. 62+ Graduate Programs - www.fanshawec.ca/graduate Complete your Degree or Master's at over 60 institutions worldwide. www.fanshawec.ca/pathways Fanshawe does not have a deferral policy. Exceptions are made in extreme circumstances by request to the Senior Associate Registrar Admissions, kvogt@fanshawec.ca www.fanshawec.ca/accessibility SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION Fanshawe offers a wide range of scholarships, bursaries and awards for students with various deadline dates. On-campus Work Study jobs are also available. For more information visit: www.fanshawec.ca/moneymatters The Fanshawe College Entrance Bursary application is open until June 30. RESIDENCE INFORMATION Apartment Style Residence Suites and Townhouse Options – 1,600 spots total. Residence is guaranteed for students who have accepted their offer of admission to Fanshawe, completed the residence application and paid the non-refundable application fee by the deadline (see residence website below for date). After that deadline residence is assigned on a first come first served basis. \$500.00 non-refundable fee

Fleming College

	CONTACT INFORMATION
Recruitment &	Laura Gunning, Peterborough Campus: laura.gunning@flemingcollege.ca ext. 1546
admissions:	Julie Ferrari, Peterborough Campus: <u>julie.ferrari@flemingcollege.ca</u> ext. 1391
	Brooke Lynch, Lindsay Campus: brooke.lynch@flemingcollege.ca ext. 3301
	Andrea Evans, Return to Learn Consultant: andrea.evans@flemingcollege.ca ext. 1363
	Carrie Truman, Manager: carrie.truman@flemingcollege.ca ext. 1649
	General Enquiries: askus@flemingcollege.ca
	Admissions: admissions@flemingcollege.ca: 1-866-353-6464 ext. 1514
Scholarships &	Peterborough: Linda Reeds 705-749-5530 ext.1377
financial aid:	Lindsay: Amy D'Silva 705-324-9144 ext.3302
Campus tours:	Peterborough: ambassadors@flemingcollege.ca 1-866-353-6464 ext. 1408
Campus tours.	Lindsay: frambassadors@flemingcollege.ca 1-866-353-6464 ext. 3405
Uncoming overter	Fall Open House - Saturday November 9, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
Upcoming events:	CIP 2019 - Tuesday October 8th, Peterborough Campus, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
Student population:	6,000
New programs:	Community Pharmacy Assistant: This two-semester program is flexible in its delivery
	(online and in class) which allows you time to work while completing your coursework.
Program changes:	New Semester Abroad – Ecosystem Management Program: 4 th semester students will
	travel to the Pidwa Wilderness Reserve where the ASKARI conservation program is
	run. The partnering Educational Institution is with the University of the Witwatersrand
	Johannesburg. Only a select few educational institutions have secured a partnership
	with this institution: (Stanford U – Harvard U and University of Arizona).
	Practical Nursing: Grade 12C math now a requirement.
	Fish and Wildlife Technology: Students interested in the Fish and Wildlife Technology
	program are required to enter via the Fish and Wildlife Technician level of the
	program. During the second year of the technician level, students can apply, through
	an internal application process, to be considered for entry to the technology level.
	New May Intake: Carpentry Renovation Techniques; Mechanical Techniques-
	Plumbing; Mental Health and Addiction Worker
What's new:	New articulation agreements with our university partners:
	Wilfrid Laurier University - Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Studies pathway for
	graduates of Fleming's Environmental Technician, Ecosystems Management
	Technician, and Fish and Wildlife Technician programs; Queen's University - Bachelor
	of Health Sciences pathway for Fleming's Pre-Health Sciences graduates; <i>University of</i>
	Northern British Columbia - Bachelor of Science in Wildlife and Fisheries pathway for
	graduates of Fleming's Fish and Wildlife Technician or Technology programs
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION
2019 Admissions scores	First consideration will be given to qualified applicants who submit applications by the
and selection process for	Equal Consideration deadline. The number of seats will be determined proportional to
oversubscribed	number of applicants in each pool (i.e. high school, post-secondary). Selection of most
	academically qualified applicants from each pool. Practical Nursing (78%); Paramedic
programs:	(84%) *averages from 18/19.
Selection process for	Selection based on meeting admission requirements which can be complete or in
non-oversubscribed	progress at time of application.
	progress at time of application.
programs:	

0 1 44 1	Occasilly company is calculated an ellipse of the defendence of th		
Grade 11 marks:	Overall average is calculated on all completed Grade 11 and 12 courses (final grades		
	only). Courses required for admission can be in progress at time of application and in		
- 1 10 10000	this case an offer of admission will be conditional upon successful completion.		
Dual credits/SHSM	Dual Credit programming is offered in partnership with local school boards. Dual		
programs:	Credits earned either through Fleming or through other Colleges may be credited		
	toward diploma or certificate programs. No preferential admissions given to SHSM		
	graduates.		
	Contact William Howe, Manager, Dual Credit Operations		
	william.howe2@flemingcollege.ca.		
Alternate offers of	Alternate offers are extended to related programs for qualified applicants of		
admission:	oversubscribed programs who meet admission requirements. Acceptance of alternate		
	offers does not impact consideration of students on waitlist for initial programs of		
	application. Up to 25% of seats are reserved in Practical Nursing, Paramedic and		
	Occupational Therapist Assistant and Physiotherapist Assistant for graduates from		
	Fleming's Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Certificates and Diplomas program.		
Supplemental admission	No mandatory requirement for admission consideration (i.e. portfolio). See individual		
requirements:	program web pages for information about First Aid, CPR, immunization requirements.		
Differentials:	No differentials for C, M, U level courses.		
Workplace pathways:	Blasting Techniques, Carpentry Renovation Techniques, Carpentry Renovation		
	Technician, Esthetician, Heavy Equipment Operator, Outdoor Adventure Skills,		
	Outdoor and Adventure Education, Personal Support Worker, Mechanical Techniques-		
	Plumbing, Trades Fundamentals, Welding Techniques, Welding and Fabrication		
	Technician (note: OLC 40 meets the English requirement)		
Upgrading pathways:	Academic upgrading available with continuous intake.		
Post-graduate	18 Post Grad Certificates, 70 Advanced Standing Opportunities and many University		
opportunities:	and College Articulations.		
Deferral policy:	Students may re-apply for consideration to a subsequent entry point.		
Student with disabilities:	Peterborough: 705-749-5527 or toll free: 1-866-353-6464 ext. 1527		
	Lindsay, Cobourg, Haliburton: 705-324-9144 ext. 3320 or toll free 1-866-353-6464 ext.		
	3320		
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION		
Scholarships, bursary	Visit flemingcollege.ca/financial for all award, scholarship and bursary information and		
and awards application	deadlines.		
information and	Financial Need Bursary: Over the last two years, approximately 75% of those who		
deadlines:	applied with a complete application were eligible to receive this bursary.		
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION		
Residence options:	Residence available at Sutherland (Peterborough) 705-749-5100 and Frost (Lindsay)		
	705-878-9328.		
Residence Application	1. Complete an on-line residence application form and pay the \$75.00		
Lottery Deadline: April 12,	application processing fee (non-refundable) to enter the lottery.		
2019	2. Payment can be made by cheque, money order, VISA/M.C., on-line banking or		
	cash. Include your student ID number on the cheque, money order or online		
Residence Guaranteed: No	bank transfer.		
	3. Students MUST have applied for a full-time program and have a Fleming		
All fees and deposit	student ID number in order to apply.		
information can be found	Students can still apply and be added to the waitlist for any term after the deadline		
on the Housing Website	date. If your course starts at a date different than September, please contact the		
	residence office for information on room availability and deadlines.		
	Meal Plans – All students living in the Sutherland residence are required to purchase a		
	meal plan.		
	·		

DOWNTOWN TORONTO



416-415-5000 georgebrown.ca

				george	ebrown.ca
CONTACT INFORMATION					
	Manager, Liaison & Recruitment	Dave Scott	davidscott@georg	ebrown.ca	ext. 4842
Recruitment &		Liz Henriques	Ihenriques@georg		ext. 2929
admissions	Liaison Officers	Robyn Papoff	rpapoff@georgebr		ext. 2267
	For OSAP and general financial assis	James Pascucci	james.pascucci@g FinAid@georgebro		ext. 6213
Scholarships &	For award and scholarships inquiries		Awards@georgebr		
financial aid	Phone: 416-415-5000 x 2476		georgebrown.ca/fi		
Campus tours	On-Campus Tours	Adam Lawrence	tours@georgebrov georgebrown.ca/to		ext. 3989
Upcoming	Academic divisions hold Information	Sessions throughout t	he year georgebrow	n.ca/info_sessior	ns.aspx
events	Ontario College Information Fair – W	ed. October 23 rd 5pm	-9pm, Thurs. Octobe	er 24 th 9am-2pm	ocif.ca
		TIONAL INFORMATION			
Population	30,466 full-time (equivalent) students				
	Division	Program Name and		Certification	
New programs	Construction and Engineering Tech	Welding Techniques		Ontario College	
	Computer Technology	Blockchain Developr	· · · · · ·	George Brown	Certificate
Program	Program	New Admissions Cha			
changes	Jewellery Arts (F114)	Portfolio no longer r	equired		
What's new	The Arbour. The Arbour is a 12-storey mass timber building at our Waterfront Campus and will mark an important step forward in Canadian mid-rise wood structures and will be the first project of its kind in Ontario. Construction of this exciting new \$130-million building is scheduled to begin in 2021, across from the Daphne Cockwell Centre for Health Sciences at Waterfront Campus. George Brown College has opened a state-of-the-art Smart Welding Lab to provide cutting edge training in one of the world's most essential trades. The new facility will help ensure George Brown students stay on top of rapid developments in the construction industry. The Smart Welding Lab offers: • Monitors and highly specialized cameras that allow instructors to demonstrate and digitally document welding techniques • 6 virtual welding units that allow students to practice using realistic simulations • An accessible welding station for people with special needs Students enrolling in Design programs for September will be part of the first fall intake at the recently opened Daniels Waterfront building. The new facility provides 103,000 square feet of space for hands-on learning and collaboration, both among students and with industry partners.				
	RESIDEN	ICE INFORMATION			
Residence options	George Brown's student residence, The George, offers fully furnished 2-bedroom suites with a kitchenette. Included in each suite is Wi-Fi, cable television, phone/local calling, and all utilities. It is located approximately 15-minute walk from both Waterfront and St. James campuses and is on a major transit line. With ample community spaces like a state-of-the-art games lounge, fitness area, BBQ patio, and study spaces, the residence combines the complete student experience with proximity to all the city's amenities.				
ориона	Residence application has no deadline. Applications are based on a first come, first served basis. As such, there is also no guaranteed residence for any student. The room deposit fee is \$475 and is refundable for Fall/Winter applicants if they cancel by June 17th and for Summer the refund deadline is April 1st. Applications can be found at georgebrown.ca/residence or email info@georgebrownresidence.ca .				

ADMISSIONS INFORMATION					
Oversubscribed programs can change year to year. First round offers are issued to applicants with highest					
	marks in course prerequisites (and any supplemental requirements, if applicable).				
	Program	Recommended Grades to be Competitive	Supplementary Requirements		
2019 Admissions	Bachelor of Science in Nursing (S118)	80-90% in required courses	Supplementary form for specific applicants		
scores and	Child & Youth Care (C133)	70% in English	N/A		
selection	Dental Hygiene (S124)	80 to 85% in English, Math, Bio, Chem or Physics	N/A		
process for oversubscribed	Denturism (S101)	75% in English, Math, Bio, Chem or Physics	N/A		
programs	Early Childhood Education (C100)	70% in English	Mandatory information session for applicants with a conditional offer		
	Orthotic/Prosthetic Technician (S102)	75% in English, Math, and Biology	Interview, written test, and dexterity test		
	Practical Nursing (S121)	80 to 90% in English, Math, Biology, and Chemistry	Video interview for the highest ranked applicants only		
	Social Service Worker (C119)	75% in English	N/A		
Selection process	Highest marks in the program pre	erequisites and any relevant supple	mentary admission requirements as		
for non-		of Admission" in the first round of o			
oversubscribed	The state of the s		g the minimum requirements does not		
programs	guarantee admission to a program				
Grade 11 marks		r U English can be used to receive a	Conditional Offer in certain		
Dual credits/SHSM	programs.				
programs	George Brown does not give any advantage to applicants with Dual Credits or Specialist High Skills Majors (SHSM) in making admissions decisions.				
Alternate offers	Applicants who do not meet the program admission requirements or are not competitive enough may				
of admission	receive an "Alternate Offer" of admission to a related or Foundation-level program.				
Supplemental	Some programs require a letter of intent, interview, portfolio, audition, etc. Academic Departments will				
admission	issue notification to applicants regarding supplemental admission requirements. See individual program				
requirements	admission requirements for details at georgebrown.ca/programs.				
Differentials	George Brown does not use grad	e differentials.			
Workplace	College Vocational program (A101) accepts students from "Workplace" programs. Learn more about				
pathways	School of Work and College Preparation programs at georgebrown.ca/preparation/programs.				
Upgrading	Academic Upgrading is available for Mature Students. High school students are not eligible for Academic				
pathways	Upgrading. georgebrown.ca/preparation/programs.				
Post-graduate	A diploma or degree is an admission requirement for most Postgraduate programs. Some programs also				
opportunities	have a work experience requirement. georgebrown.ca/postgrad/.				
Deferral policy	George Brown does not defer Offers of Admission. Apply in the year and term you are able to attend.				
	Students who have a permanent or temporary disability or who suspect they have a disability and are awaiting an assessment are eligible to receive academic accommodations from Accessible Learning				
			_		
Student with	•		time and use of a computer to write		
disabilities	a test, note-taking assistance in class and negotiated extensions for assignments. To register, fill out our confidential intake form and submit it to our office along with supporting documentation for your				
	disability or disabilities. georgebrown.ca/accessible-learning-services/ or contact us				
	at <u>letstalk@georgebrown.ca</u> .				
SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION					
Scholarships,	In 2018-19, over \$120 million wa	s disbursed in funding from OSAP, a	wards, scholarships and bursaries.		
bursary		ial assistance programs is available			
and awards			holarships, awards and bursaries by		
application		Information about the types of awa			
information and	posted on georgebrown.ca/financialaid/awards. Check in August for the availability of awards and				
deadlines	bursaries for the upcoming year. The college also participates in the <u>HigherEdPoints.com</u> program, which allows family and friends to donate Aeroplan Miles and convert them into funds to cover education costs.				



Campus locations:

Barrie, Midland, Muskoka (Bracebridge), Orangeville, Orillia, Owen Sound, South Georgian Bay (Collingwood)

Recruitment: 705.728.1968
Degrees: Stephen Fennell, ext. 1004
Barrie Campus: Sylvia Lauterbach, ext. 1825
Orangeville, Owen Sound and South Georgian Bay campuses:
Kailey Hawkins, ext. 2032
Lauren Cochrane, ext. 5152
Orillia, Midland and Muskoka campuses: Jason Duffy, ext. 3300
Sean Elliott, ext. 3200
Admissions: 705.728.1968
Robert Newman: ext. 1899
Julie McLeod: ext. 1760
GeorgianCollege.ca/financial – bursaries and financial aid services
GeorgianCollege.ca/awards – awards and scholarship information
LakeheadGeorgian.ca/financialaid – access to over \$11 million in scholarships,
awards and bursaries for Lakehead-Georgian programs
GeorgianCollege.ca/tours – book a personal tour
Georgiancollege.ca/recruitment – contact recruiters and book appointments
Georgian College Auto Show (Barrie Campus): Friday, May 31 to June 2, 2019
GeorgianCollege.ca/autoshow
Get Help to Go Back: Tuesday, June 18, 2019
GeorgianCollege.ca/gethelptogoback
Fall Open House: Saturday, Nov. 16, 2019 GeorgianCollege.ca/openhouse
INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
11,000 full-time students across seven campuses, including more than 1,600
international students.
Experience the best of Lakehead University and Georgian College and earn both a
diploma and a degree in just four years. Our programs include Electrical Engineering,
Environmental Sustainability, Computer Science, and Applied Life Sciences.
LakeheadGeorgian.ca
Dental Assisting (Levels I and II)
- add Gr. 11 or 12 C or U math
Dental Hygiene
- add Gr. 12 C or U math
Paramedic
- removal of the Health Occupational Aptitude Exam (HOAE) admission test
for selection process.
The new Peter B. Moore Advanced Technology Centre is a game-changing, \$30-
million facility at the Barrie Campus. Students will use its leading-edge labs and
spaces to collaborate with faculty and industry partners on relevant research
projects and new products to grow the regional economy. GeorgianCollege.ca/ATC
Georgian is Canada's first designated changemaker college. Georgian's Centre for
Changemaking and Social Innovation helps students and non-profit organizations
address social challenges and affect positive change. GeorgianCollege.ca/CCSI

ADMISSIONS INFORMATION	
2019 Admissions scores	Applicants are ranked using academic grades and other selection tools such as
and selection process for	testing, resumés, etc. Once the desired number of offers has been reached through
oversubscribed programs:	rounds of offers, only qualified applicants may be placed on a waiting list.
Selection process for non-	Applicants are ranked based on academic grades. Once the desired number of offers
oversubscribed programs	has been reached, qualified applicants are placed on a waiting list.
Grade 11 marks:	Some programs will accept Grade 11 math with a minimum grade of 60 per cent. For
	programs requiring Grade 12 courses, and if a Grade 11 final grade has been
	provided, we may use the Grade 11 mark as an estimate until a mid-term or final
	grade for the Grade 12 course is received. It is always recommended that students
	challenge themselves in high school and complete the highest levels of a subject to
	better prepare for success in college.
Dual Credits/SHSM	Dual Credits and SHSM courses are not given extra consideration for admission.
programs:	However, Dual Credits may be considered for exemption or credit transfer.
Alternate offers of	Eligible students who were not admitted to an oversubscribed fall semester program
admission:	may be offered a spot in a winter intake. If there is no winter intake, Georgian may
	offer students seats in preparatory programs such as Pre-Health Sciences or other
	programs of interest.
Supplemental admission	See individual program web pages for information about G2 driver's license, First
requirements:	Aid, CPR, immunization requirements, Police Vulnerable Sector Check, portfolios and
Differentiale	all other non-academic requirements.
Differentials:	Georgian does not use grade differentials for C, U or M courses.
Workplace pathways:	All postsecondary programs at Georgian require a minimum of C, M or U level
	courses. Workplace credits may be considered as part of an application to the Community Integration Through Co-operative Education (CICE) program. Applicants
	who have workplace levels in required courses will be counselled to pursue
	academic upgrading through the Academic and Career Preparation program.
Upgrading pathways:	Applicants taking upgrading can apply to all certificate and diploma programs. Once
opgrading pathways.	enrolled, students have pathway options to transfer into degree programs offered at
	Georgian. GeorgianCollege.ca/degrees
Graduate certificate	Georgian offers 23 graduate certificates allowing diploma and degree holders to
opportunities:	fast-track into the workplace in just nine to 12 months.
Deferral policy:	Offers of admission and waiting lists are valid for the current term only. Deferrals
	are not available.
Student with disabilities:	All Georgian students with disabilities are eligible for accommodations and support
	services. The Student Success Services team provides students with supports that
	are essential for their success at college. GeorgianCollege.ca/accessibility
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Scholarships, bursary	More than 750 awards and scholarships with an average value of \$1,000 are
and awards application	available to students each year. GeorgianCollege.ca/awards
information and deadlines:	Georgian distributes approximately \$2 million per year in bursaries to students in
	financial need. GeorgianCollege.ca/bursaries
	Over \$11-million in scholarships, bursaries and awards are offered through
	Lakehead University. LakeheadGeorgian.ca/financialaid
Posidones onticus:	RESIDENCE INFORMATION Barrie: GeorgianCollege.ca/residence 705.730.5600 (privately operated)
Residence options:	Orillia: campuslivingcentres.com 705.242.2852 (privately operated)
	Owen Sound: campuslivingcentres.com 705.242.2852 (privately operated)
	Additional options, including off-campus rental listings, can be found at
	GeorgianCollege.ca/housing
	eco-graneonegered/ nodoling



humber.ca | 416.675.3111

Recruitment:	Recruitment Advisors:
	Duane Bynoe: 416-675-6622 ext. 5705 Imelda Christian: 416-675-6622 ext. 5318
	Melissa Men: 416-675-6622 ext. 2417 Yanni Thepanya: 416-675-6622 ext. 5202
	General Email: student.recruitment@humber.ca
	one a line in the second of th
Scholarships &	https://humber.ca/admissions/financial-aid.html
financial aid:	Phone: 416 675 6622 ext. 4245
	Email: Finaid@humber.ca
Campus tours:	https://www.humber.ca/futurestudents/tours-events/book-a-tour
	Phone: 416 675 6622 ext. 4048
	Email: Liaison@humber.ca
Uncoming overter	Fall Open House, November 16, 2010 Spring Open House, April 19, 2020
Upcoming events:	Fall Open House: November 16, 2019 Spring Open House: April 18, 2020
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
Student population:	More than 33,000 full-time students and more than 23,000 part-time and continuing
	education students.
	North Campus: 20,878 Lakeshore Campus: 12,305 Orangeville Campus: 186
New programs:	North Campus: Building Construction Technician Diploma; Carpentry and Renovation
	Techniques Certificate; Construction Engineering Technology Advanced Diploma; Radio and
	Media Production (PG); Transfer Services Sales Representative (formally known as Funeral
	Pre-Planner Certificate)
	Lakeshore Campus: Film and Multiplatform Storytelling (PG)
	Education C campus. Time and Waterplatform Storyteining (1 G)
Program changes:	Beginning September 2019 all applicants interested in the DSW part time program and Police
	Foundations part time program must apply via OCAS.
	Beginning September 2019 Protection, Security and Investigation – Crime Scene
	Investigation, has been replaced by Forensic Identification (PG). The admission requirement
	is a diploma, advanced diploma or degree.
	Humber Motorcycle Training Program (CE) will cease being offered at the end of 2019.
	Trumber Motorcycle Truming Frogram (62) will cease being offered at the end of 2015.
What's new:	Humber Academic Division's transition from Schools to Faculties: Faculty of Applied
	Sciences and Technology (FAST); Faculty of Business (FB); Faculty of Health Sciences and
	Wellness (FHSW); Faculty of Liberal Arts and Sciences and Innovative Learning (FLA); Faculty
	of Media and Creative Arts (FMCA); Faculty of Social and Community Services (FSCS).
	Humber North and Lakeshare Communication based of Scientific de Designation
	Humber North and Lakeshore Campus have both attained FairTrade Designation.
	Humber is a Smoke Free College as of January 1, 2019.
	Humber is the first public College in Canada to formally adopt the Okanagan Charter,
	committing us to health and wellness in all aspects of our culture.
	Humber students will have a fall reading week starting September 2019.
	IGNITE (Student Government) has a new Dispute Resolution Clinic on campus and at the
	North Campus they opened a Pay What You Can Soupbar.
	Tzu Chi Clinic of Traditional Chinese Medicine officially opened earlier this year.

	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION
2019 Admissions scores and	Cut-off marks vary from year to year depending on the applicant pool.
selection process for	Please see ontariocolleges.ca/apply/highly-competitive-programs to search over-subscribed
oversubscribed programs:	programs and admission requirements.
Selection process for non-	Grades are generally used for admission to non-oversubscribed programs. There are some
oversubscribed programs:	competitive programs (i.e. Practical Nursing), and health-related programs, where grads are
	not used when issuing an admission offer. Instead successful completion of a mandatory
	test, (which is comprised of English, Math, Chemistry and Biology) is the basis of issuing an
	offer. Some non-oversubscribed programs do have secondary requirements such as
	portfolios or auditions. Please see program pages at humber.ca/program for information on
	individual program selection processes.
Grade 11 marks:	Grade 11 marks are used to evaluate applications and issue conditional offers. For degree
	applicants, grade 11 marks will be used as placeholders for incomplete grade 12 courses. For
	certificate and diploma applicants, grade 11 marks may be used as elective courses and be
	used for GPA calculation.
Dual credits/SHSM programs:	Please see humber.ca/dualcredit for dual credit courses. Connect with us at
	student.recruitment@humber.ca for SHSM partnership opportunities.
Alternate offers of admission:	Applicants may receive alternate offers to related or preparatory programs.
Supplemental admission	Additional admission requirements (where applicable) can be viewed by clicking the "View
requirements:	Additional Requirements" button on the Admission Requirements tab. These can be found
	on each program page located on humber.ca/program.
Differentials:	Humber does not use grade differentials for admission purposes.
Workplace pathways:	Humber will only review courses at the C, M or U level for admissions.
Upgrading pathways:	Humber offers different upgrading pathways for students including; foundation programs
	such as arts, design and media; General Arts and Science programs in areas such as College or
	University Transfer, Health and Science and Technology.
	We offer a range of pre-apprenticeship programs including Electrical, Plumbing, Welding and
	the Mechanical Techniques – Millwright.
	Please see http://humber.ca/admissions/transferoptions/transfer-within/humber-
	pathways.html.
Post-graduate opportunities:	Humber offer in total 50 Ontario Graduate Certificates in various disciplines.
Deferral policy:	Humber does not defer admission.
Student with disabilities:	Humber's Accessible Learning Services facilitates equal access for students with disabilities by
	coordinating academic accommodations and services.
	Click on Accessible Learning Services at wegotyou.humber.ca for more information on
	services and supports for students with disabilities.
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Scholarships, bursary	Humber offers over \$10 million in scholarships, bursaries and awards each year. A wide range
and awards application	of scholarships and bursaries for First Generation, Aboriginal, degree-bound, diploma
information and deadlines:	graduates transferring to degrees, students with financial need and many others are
	available. On-campus Work Study jobs are also available. Please see humber.ca/financial-aid
	and http://www.humber.ca/studentawards for more information on awards, application
	procedures and deadlines.
5 11 11	RESIDENCE INFORMATION
Residence options:	Dorm & Suite-style rooms. Meal plan is mandatory for all students living in Residence.
	Residence applications are processed on a first-come first-served basis.
	A \$500 deposit is due with the submission of a Residence application until we waitlist, after
	residence reaches a waitlist the deposit is due once a room offer is made.
	Application deposit is a non-refundable after June 8 th 2019.
	First year students are not guaranteed a Residence space at Humber.
	Please see humber.ca/residence for the online applications form as well as rates, room
	layouts, information on wait lists, and more.
<u>L</u>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,



	CONTACT INFORMATION
Recruitment &	www.collegelacite.ca
admissions:	info@collegelacite.ca
	613-742-2483, ext. 2420 (toll free 1-800-267-2483, ext. 2420)
Scholarships and	aidefinanciere@collegelacite.ca
financial aid:	613-742-2483, ext. 2059 (toll free 1-800-267-2483, ext. 2059)
Campus tours:	www.collegelacite.ca/visite
	613-742-2483, ext. 2420 (toll free 1-800-267-2483, ext. 2420)
Upcoming events:	
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
Student population:	5,577
New programs:	Food Processing and Quality Assurance
_	Cheesemaking
Program changes:	Electrical Techniques and Automotive Service Technician now offered as
	Apprenticeship programs
What's new:	In September 2018, La Cité inaugurated its new infrastructure project:
wildt s liew.	Excentricité. This new immersive technology and entrepreneurship building will
	propel student experience into a whole new multidisciplinary and experiential
	learning dimension.
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION
2018 Admissions scores	Varies by program. See prerequisites for each program:
and selection process for	www.collegelacite.ca/programmes
oversubscribed	
programs:	
Selection process for	Varies by program. See prerequisites for each program:
non-oversubscribed	www.collegelacite.ca/programmes
programs:	
Grade 11 marks:	Varies by program. See prerequisites for each program:
	www.collegelacite.ca/programmes

Dual credits/SHSM	Varies by program. See prerequisites for each program:
programs:	www.collegelacite.ca/programmes
Alternate offers of	Yes, but varies by program. See prerequisites for each program:
admission:	www.collegelacite.ca/programmes
Supplemental admission	CPR, immunization records, admissions testing
requirements:	Varies by program. See prerequisites for each program:
	www.collegelacite.ca/programmes
Differentials:	Varies by program. See prerequisites for each program:
	www.collegelacite.ca/programmes
Workplace pathways:	Contact Registrar's Office for more info:
	613-742-2483, option 2 (toll free 1-800-267-2483, option 2)
Heareding nothers	Contact Degistrar's Office for mare info
Upgrading pathways:	Contact Registrar's Office for more info: 613-742-2483, option 2 (toll free 1-800-267-2483, option 2)
Post-graduate	www.collegelacite.ca/ententes
opportunities:	
Deferral policy:	Contact Registrar's Office for more info:
	613-742-2483, option 2 (toll free 1-800-267-2483, option 2)
Student with disabilities:	crc.collegelacite.ca/service-dappui-et-dadaptations
	Crossing School Co. 1100 dapper of dadaptations
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Scholarships, bursary	
and awards application information and	www.collegelacite.ca/bourses-aide
deadlines:	
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION
Residence options:	Not guaranteed
Residence Application	8-month contract (from August 25, 2019 to December 17, 2019 and from
Deadline Residence Guaranteed?	January 3, 2020 to April 21, 2020)
Room deposit fee	Cost for the year: \$6,780
On-line Application Form	Info and application form: www.residencelacite.ca
	I .



CONTACT INFORMATION		
Recruitment & Admissions:	Recruitment: 519-541-2403 info@lambtoncollege.ca	
	Admissions: lambtoncollege.ca for a full list of programs	
Scholarships and	Kim Graham: Associate Registrar, Enrolment Services & Financial Aid	
financial aid:	519-542-7751 ext. 3306 kim.graham@lambtoncollege.ca	
Campus tours:	Every Tuesday, Thursday and Friday at 2:00 p.m. and the last Thursday of the month at	
Campac Canal	6:00 p.m. A personal tour can be arranged by calling 519-541-2403	
	Student for a Day: Opportunity to sit in on college classes for a day.	
Upcoming events:	Fall & Spring Open House: lambtoncollege.ca/openhouse - March 30, 2019	
INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION		
Student population:	3,600 full-time students & 6,500 part-time students	
New programs:	New Programs in 2019:	
	Heating, Refrigeration & Air Conditioning Technician – 2 year diploma	
	Power Engineering Techniques – 1 year certificate	
	Occupational Therapist Assistant & Physiotherapist Assistant – 2 year diploma	
	Tourism – Operations Management – 2 year diploma	
	Cyber Infrastructure Specialist – 2 year diploma	
	Launched in 2018:	
	Chemical Lab Technician – 2 year diploma	
	Culinary Management – 1 year accelerated diploma	
	Esports Entrepreneurship & Administration – 2 year diploma	
	Recreation Therapy – 2 year diploma	
Program changes:	Computer Programmer: This program has moved to a 7-1-7 delivery model based on	
	seven weeks of classes, a one-week break and then another seven weeks of classes (7-1-	
	7). There is no specific exam week in this model but exams may be held in the last week	
	of class.	
	Capstone Projects: Newly added to a variety of programs are capstone projects, which	
	take place in the last term. Capstones are major projects designed to utilize all the skills	
	students have learned in their training.	
	Nipissing Pathway for Technology: Graduates from our CPET, ICET & PETC programs are	
	now eligible to complete a Bachelor of Commerce or Bachelor of Business	
	Administration through Nipissing University at Lambton College using a mixture of in-	
	class and online delivery	
What's new:	Nova Chemicals Health & Research Centre: This newly constructed 60,000 sq. ft. facility	
	has been intentionally designed to provide optimal exposure to the healthcare industry	
	through interdisciplinary learning.	
	Athletics & Fitness Complex: This 40,000 sq. ft. facility houses a double gymnasium and	
	a 6,000 sq. ft. multi-purpose fitness and studio space.	
	Centre of Excellence in Energy & Bio-Industrial Technologies: \$11 million renovation	
	and upgrade boasts facilities, simulators, and collaborative spaces to provide enhanced	
	education, training, and applied research opportunities. Esports Varsity Team and Arena: Lambton was the second Canadian college to create a	
	Varsity Esports team. The Esports Arena was the first dedicated gaming space at a	
	Canadian college, housing 22 gaming computers and world-class equipment. This space	
	is open to the public for recreational use.	
	is open to the public for recreational use.	

What's New Continued:	Nuclear Accreditation Agreement: An agreement with Bruce Power for Instrumentation Control Engineering Technology, Chemical Production Power Engineering Technology and Millwright Mechanic Technician. Will allow students to do field or cooperative experiences. Research: Lambton College is ranked #1 in Canada for applied research activity and #1 in Canada for the number of paid research students (students involved in applied research projects that were paid for their work) at a medium-sized college. Enactus Lambton: In 2018, Enactus Lambton was crowned World Champions at the
	Enactus World Cup in recognition of their innovative One Seed project. Enactus is made up of a group of students using business ventures to support communities locally and abroad.
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION
2018 Admissions scores	Lambton College ranks students on their best grades, either secondary school or post- secondary grades. Admission scores vary by program.
Selection process for non-oversubscribed programs:	Lambton College ensures that the student meets all minimum admission requirements.
Grade 11 marks	We use Grade 11 and Grade 12 marks for scoring for competitive programs.
Dual credits/SHSM programs:	For more information see lambtoncollege.ca/SCWI Karen King, Manager: 519-542-7751 ext. 3485 karen.king@lambtoncollege.ca
Alternate offers of admission:	Yes - the program is added to the list and an offer is sent out.
Supplemental admission requirements:	None.
Differentials:	C, U, and M are treated equally.
Workplace pathways:	CICE - Community Integration Through Cooperative Education - Sandy Boldt 519-542-7751 ext. 3383 sandy.boldt@lambtoncollege.ca
Upgrading pathways:	Academic Upgrading for prerequisites is available in-class or online. Preparatory programs are available.
Post-graduate opportunities:	Graduate Certificates, Accelerated Diplomas and University Articulation agreements are available.
Deferral policy:	Students on OSAP can defer fees; a minimum payment of \$300 is required. If the student is not on OSAP a minimum deferral of \$300 is required
Student with disabilities:	Accessibility Centre: Denise Richard, Counsellor- 519-542-7751 ext. 3417 Learning Strategist: Vicki Byers-519-542-7751 ext. 3566 Tutoring Centre: Connie Byrns-519-542-7751 ext. 3444
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Scholarships & Bursaries	lambtoncollege.ca/financialaid All awards, scholarships, grants, and bursaries are listed online. Teresa McMahon, Enrolment Services Professional & Financial Aid Coordinator, 519-542-7751 ext.3248 teresa.mcmahon@lambtoncollege.ca
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION
Residence options: Residence Application Deadline Residence Guaranteed? Room deposit fee	Campus Residence accommodates 280 students. Applications are on a first come, first served basis. There is no deadline, applications are open until filled. Students must confirm their program spot prior to applying for Residence. Residence is not guaranteed. Room Deposit Fee: \$250 at time of application.
On-line Application Form	



You're going places.

General Inquiries 613-969-1913, ext. 2100 1-888-569-2547 TTY 613-962-0633 loyalistcollege.com 376 Wallbridge-Loyalist Road P.O. Box 4200 Belleville, Ontario K8N 5B9

CONTACT INFORMATION		
Recruitment &	Coordinator, Recruitment and Special Events: recruiter@loyalistcollege.com	
admissions:	Admissions: (613) 969-1913, ext. 2100, info@loyalistcollege.com	
Scholarships and	Laura Russell: (613) 969-1913, ext. 2425	
financial aid:	Joanne Farrell: (613) 969-1913, ext. 2202, awards@loyalistcollege.com	
Campus tours:	To book a tour, please visit loyalistcollege.com/visit-us	
Upcoming events:	To learn more about Loyalist College events, please visit loyalistcollege.com/events	
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION	
Student population:	Approximately 3,000	
New programs:	 Advertising & Marketing Communications – Creative Design: This two-year program prepares students to develop plans and create engaging concepts to connect brands with their customers through a range of media, advertising and marketing strategies. Computer Networking & Technical Support: In this two-year program, participants learn the specialized skills needed to develop, operate, troubleshoot and maintain computer network systems. Cannabis Applied Science: This one-year post-graduate program is the first of its kind in Canada to allow students to build on their degree or Ontario College diploma with the in-depth skills to support cannabis product development, inform process optimization, and address natural product quality, consistency and safety. 	
Program changes:	Child & Youth Care: Two delivery options are now available; program requirements are completed in six semesters, either in a three-year traditional or two-year accelerated program structure.	
What's new:	 When it comes to Ontario college graduates getting jobs, Loyalist is the top College in the province, according to Key Performance Indicator (KPI) results released in November by Colleges Ontario. The research shows that 90.8 percent of 2016-17 Loyalist graduates were employed within six months after graduation, compared to the provincial average of 85.7 percent for Ontario's 24 colleges. Loyalist College signed pathway agreements with the Limerick Institute of Technology and the Institute of Technology Tralee in Ireland. Graduates of numerous Loyalist two- and three-year diploma programs have the opportunity to earn a degree in as little as one academic year through advanced standing entry into Bachelor programs. Loyalist College and Queen's University signed a pathway agreement that provides graduates of the College's Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Advanced Diplomas and Degrees Certificate program with the opportunity to pursue a Bachelor of Health Sciences (Honours) Degree at Queen's University through online learning. 	
ADMISSIONS INFORMATION		
2019 Admissions scores and selection process for oversubscribed programs:	An applicant must first meet the minimum required grade(s) in each of a program's pre-requisite course(s) and then be ranked by an overall average in these courses and any other courses specified. Additional OSSD credits and overall GPA are not calculated during the competition. In the event that the required credits are in progress, the Admissions team may refer to the applicant's relevant Grade 11 mark. Meeting the minimum admission requirements does not guarantee admission.	
Selection process for non-oversubscribed programs:	All qualified applicants who apply before Feb. 1 are issued an offer. Qualified applicants who submit applications after Feb. 1 will receive offers on a first-come, first-served basis.	
Grade 11 marks:	For non-oversubscribed programs, Grade 11 marks are not evaluated during the application process unless the credit is a specific requirement of a program.	

Dual credits/SHSM programs:	Loyalist currently offers approximately 35 dual credit courses for secondary school students in the following local area school boards: Algonquin and Lakeshore Catholic; Durham Catholic District; Durham District; Hastings and Prince Edward; Kawartha Pine Ridge; Limestone; and Peterborough, Victoria, Northumberland and Clarington Catholic. For more information, please visit loyalistcollege.com/dual-credit or contact scwi@loyalistcollege.com.
Alternate offers of admission:	Students who do not meet the minimum admission requirements for a desired program, or who are unsuccessful in an admissions competition, are issued an alternate offer to a similar program for which they qualify.
Supplemental admission requirements: Differentials:	Supplemental admission requirements may be required. Requirements may include portfolios, criminal record checks, immunization records, CPR and anaphylaxis certificates. C, M, U credits are all weighted equally where applicable. Applicants for our Bachelor of Science
Differentials.	in Nursing degree program must possess the required U and M level credits.
Workplace pathways:	Please see Workplace pathways page.
Upgrading pathways:	Certain conditions may allow applicants to gain admission to their desired program by completing our Career & College Prep program or by successfully completing the Mature Applicant Pre-Entry Test.
Post-graduate opportunities:	Please visit loyalistcollege.com/postgrad for a full list of post-graduate programs, including Public Relations – Event Management, Human Resources Management and Cannabis Applied Science, among others.
Deferral policy:	N/A
Student with disabilities:	AccessAbility Services assists students with disabilities in adjusting to the College environment. Since each student's needs are unique, supports and accommodations are arranged on an individual basis. Disabilities may include learning, ADHD, mental health, autism spectrum disorder/Asperger's, deaf, hard of hearing, blind, low vision, mobility, medical, and brain injury. Services are free, voluntary and confidential. Students must self-identify and are encouraged to contact AccessAbility Services well in advance of attending to arrange a time to discuss services and supports. For more information, please contact studentsuccess@loyalistcollege.com or call 613-969-1913, ext. 2519.
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Scholarships, bursary and awards application information and deadlines:	 Specialist High Skills Major Award: This annual bursary is available to students who have received their SHSM designation and are entering first year in a post-secondary program at Loyalist College. Five awards of \$1,000 will be granted based on a 500-word essay on the student's SHSM experience and how it impacted their post-secondary pathway. Students will apply for this award through myloyalist.com in August. The Weston Family Scholarship in the Skilled Trades: Designed to attract students to skilled trades careers, The W. Garfield Weston Foundation Fellowship offers tuition and bursary incentives to help students train for and succeed in this growing labour market. During the course of their studies, recipients who maintain a specified minimum average can receive up
	to \$4,000 in awards and a tuition credit. For deadlines and application details, visit loyalistskills.com. • Loyalist College Entrance Scholarship: Students who have a high school average of 87% or higher and accept our offer of admission by May 1 are eligible to receive a \$1,000 scholarship (average is based on all Grade 11 and the top six Grade 12 courses). Students must maintain their 87% average through to graduation to receive the scholarship. RESIDENCE INFORMATION
Residence options:	Loyalist offers five suite-style Residences with enough space for 476 students; these fully furnished
Residence options: Residence application Deadline Residence guaranteed? Room deposit fee Online application form	Residences are set up apartment-style, with six single bedrooms, two bathrooms and a kitchen that is equipped with a fridge, stove, microwave and dishwasher. Loyalist also has four fully furnished townhouse accommodations with four single bedrooms. Students can request a quiet building or an alcohol-free building as well as a roommate preference. Students are accepted on a first-come, first-served basis. Potential students may apply before confirming an offer of admission. There is no application deadline, and students can apply through the myLoyalist student portal. A \$50 application fee is required, and a \$500 deposit is necessary to hold your space.



Toronto, ON www.michener.ca

CONTACT INFORMATION		
Recruitment &	Manager, Recruitment & Admissions:	Karyn Roscoe
admissions:	Registrar's Office Telephone:	416.596.3117
	Registrar's Office Email:	regoffice@michener.ca
	Facebook.com/TheMichenerInstitute - Ins	stagram.com/TheMichenerInstitute,
	Twitter.com/MichenerInst - Youtube.com	
Scholarships &	1	ips, bursaries and awards annually. There are
financial aid:	eight (8) Michener Entrance Scholarships v	
Campus tours:	Michener offers general campus tours mos	,
	· · ·	nt life at Michener. Tours can be booked at
Uncoming overter	http://michener.ca/admissions/events-tou	
Upcoming events:	Open House Fall 2018: November 16, 201	
	Join us on campus to learn more about Mi	. •
	current students, faculty, health care profe	
	Patrick Campus facilities. Pre-registration i	
Student population:		e than 3,000 students enrolled in Continuing
Student population.	Education programs and courses each year	
New programs:	N/A	
Program changes:	No new programs at this time.	
What's new:	Since integration with the University He	ealth Network in 2016, we have launched
	a new campus model where all teachin	
	the umbrella of the Michener Institute	of Education at UHN. We continue to
	offer an exceptional student-to-faculty	ratio, as well as advanced equipment and
	simulation opportunities that prepare s	students for the real world of health care.
	Learn more about all of Michener's full	-time programs at michener.ca/choose.
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATIO	N
2019 Admissions scores	All applicants who apply by the equal cons	•
and selection process for		le) and top-ranked applicants are invited to
oversubscribed	the Multiple Mini Interviews (MMIs) in the	
programs:	ranked with their MMI scores and top-rani	ked applicants receive an offer of admission.
Selection process for non-	N/A	
oversubscribed programs		
Grade 11 marks:	Grade 11U level marks considered only in	
D. al. and the follows	,, ,	atory Therapy & Medical Laboratory Science).
Dual credits/SHSM	N/A	
programs:		

Alternate offers of	N/A	
admission:		
Supplemental admission requirements:	Applicants must complete a supplemental application online and pay a \$45 fee. Upon acceptance, all students must submit required immunization and immunity blood test requirements, a Vulnerable Persons Check to Health Services by August 31st.	
Differentials:	All programs require Grade 12U courses and/or University course prerequisites.	
Workplace pathways:	N/A	
Upgrading pathways:	N/A	
Post-graduate	Anesthesia Assistant, Cardiovascular Perfusion, Chiropody, Diagnostic Cytology,	
opportunities:	Genetics Technology, Magnetic Resonance Imaging and Ultrasound. Joint programs with the University of Toronto include: Nuclear Medicine & Molecular Imaging Technology, Radiation Therapy and Radiological Technology. Michener also offers a variety of post graduate part-time Continuing Education programs.	
Deferral policy:	N/A	
Student with disabilities:	Accessibility services and counselling available through the Student Success Network.	
SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION		
Scholarships, bursary and awards application information and deadlines:	The Michener Entrance Scholarship <u>deadline</u> is the third week of September annually. http://michener.ca/admissions/scholarships-bursaries-and-awards/	
RESIDENCE INFORMATION		
Residence options:	Schatz Hall is Michener's on-campus residence which is attached to the main building with 40 private residence rooms (all of which have private washrooms). Shared kitchen facilities and common areas are available on every floor. Residence is only available to first year students. Students with home residences greater than 100 km away are given first preference.	
	A deposit is not required but a credit card is required to hold for damages in lieu of a deposit. Apply by July 1: http://www.michener.ca/students/residence	
	All students have access to recreation and athletics facilities on campus including:	
	 Squash Court and Gymnasium for intramurals/pick-up sports such as basketball, indoor soccer and volleyball; 	
	Strength Training area with free weights, plate weights and pin-selected weight machines and Cardio area with a flat screen TV.	



mohawkcollege.ca 135 Fennell Avenue West, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada L9C 0E5

CONTACT INFORMATION		
Recruitment &	Admissions Phone: 1-844-767-6871 or visit mohawkcollege.ca/become-a-student	
admissions:	Recruitment: Phone 905-575-2310 or visit mohawkcollege.ca/future-students	
Scholarships &	Financial Assistance Phone: 1-844-767-6871	
financial aid:	Visit: mohawkcollege.ca/financialassistance and mohawkcollege.ca/momoney	
	Email: financialassistance@mohawkcollege.ca or awards@mohawkcollege.ca	
Campus tours:	Email: tours@mohawkcollege.ca or visit mohawkcollege.ca/tours	
Upcoming events:	Visit: mohawkcollege.ca/events	
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION	
Student population:	Mohawk College delivers quality education to more than 32,000 full-time, part-time and	
	apprenticeship students, 660 Indigenous students, 4,200 international students from more than 70 countries and 1,000 academically at-risk high school students.	
New programs:	452 – Construction Techniques	
Program changes:	562 – Computer Engineering Technology – Mechatronic Systems replaces 552 – Computer	
Program changes.	Engineering Technology; 563 – Computer Engineering Technician – Mechatronic Systems	
	replaces 583 – Computer Engineering Technician; 378 – Photography – Still and Motion	
	replaces 277 – Creative Photography – Still and Motion; 354 – Business Fundamentals – Small	
	Business replaces 179 – Small Business and Entrepreneurship	
What's new:	Mohawk launched a new partnership with Schlegel Villages in January 2019. Students in the	
	Personal Support Worker certificate have the opportunity to work with older adults at the new	
	training facility at The Village of Wentworth Heights. The first of its kind for Mohawk's Personal	
	Support Worker program, the community site includes a classroom, computer lab, skills lab, faculty offices, a student lounge and a mock apartment identical to those at the long-term care	
	facility. Clinical placements to take place on site.	
	assumption of the place of site.	
	A new Interactive Digital Centre (IDC) was announced in October 2018 in partnership with EON	
	Reality Inc., the world leader in Augmented and Virtual Reality-based knowledge transfer for	
	industry and education. Mohawk will host the IDC's VR Innovation Academy where students	
	can specialize in Virtual Reality and Augmented Reality development, coding, modelling and animation. The student work will focus on applications for the technology in industrial,	
	medical, and educational settings. The first cohort started in January 2019 and a graduate	
	certificate will be introduced in September.	
	· ·	
	Opened in September 2018, The Joyce Centre for Partnership & Innovation is a showcase of	
	sustainability, technology and leadership in education and is the result of the college's vision to	
	be a leader in campus innovation. The 96,000-square-foot centre is Canada's largest and the	
	region's first zero carbon institutional building. The building houses the cutting-edge Digital	
	Creativity Centre and labs specializing in digital health, avionics, renewable energy testing, energy and power management, industrial automation and cyber security. The labs are	
	designed to be flexible in order to accommodate collaboration with industry partners on	
	projects of any size.	
ADMISSIONS INFORMATION		
2019 Admissions scores	Eligible applicants to oversubscribed programs, who have applied before the Equal	
and selection process for	Consideration Date (Feb 1), are ranked by grades of required courses. Additional selection	
oversubscribed	criteria may be applicable. We do not publish cut-off scores for oversubscribed programs as they are determined based on	
programs:	the applicant pool and vary from year to year.	
Selection process for	All eligible applicants who have applied before the Equal Consideration Date (Feb 1) receive an	
non-oversubscribed	offer of admission.	
programs: Grade 11 marks:	When an applicant does not have a midterm or final grade for their Grade 12 requirement(s),	
Grade 11 Illaiks:	when an applicant does not have a midtern of final grade for their Grade 12 requirement(s), we will consider their Grade 11 final grade, when ranking for competitive programs only.	
	1	

Dual credits/SHSM programs:	Health & Wellness, Design/Engineering, Welding, Media, Automotive and Indigenous Studies complement the existing General Education, Technology, and OYAP programs offered on campus and in secondary schools throughout the Golden Horseshoe and Haldimand-Norfolk communities. Visit mohawkcollege.ca/dualcredit
Alternate offers of admission:	Applicants to waitlisted programs, and applicants not eligible to their program of choice who are not pursuing upgrading or testing options, may be sent an alternative offer for a related program.
Supplemental admission requirements:	Additional selection criteria may be used for oversubscribed programs. Examples are standardized testing (HOAE), portfolios, interviews, reference letters, auditions, questionnaires, testing, etc.
Differentials:	Information on how C, M or U level courses are considered as part of our admissions process: As per the Ministry's Binding Policy Directive, all C, M or U level courses are considered equally for the purpose of admissions decisions.
Workplace pathways:	Applied Music Preparatory (105) Art & Design Foundations (270), Career Pathways (361), Human Services Foundation (276), Pre-Justice (250), Pre-Media and Entertainment (194), Mechanical Techniques (571-579) Visit mohawkcollege.ca/preparatory-studies
Upgrading pathways:	Opportunities exist through Continuing Education and through the Academic Upgrading program funded by Employment Ontario (EO). For English as a Second Language applicants, we offer General Arts & Science- English for Academic Purposes mohawkcollege.ca/278 (Domestic) and mohawkcollege.ca/478 (International).
Post-graduate opportunities:	Mohawk offers a number of graduate programs. Visit mohawkcollege.ca/gradstudies .
Deferral policy:	n/a
Students with disabilities:	Mohawk has a comprehensive Accessible Learning Services department to support Academic Accommodations for students with disabilities. Visit mohawkcollege.ca/als
	AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INFORMATION
Scholarships, bursary and awards application information and deadlines:	Mo' Money Financial Literacy Resource Centre supports students in becoming more confident with their finances. Whether saving for school, making a budget, or planning for a major purchase we can help. Visit us any time at mohawkcollege.ca/momoney . Application for Awards and Bursaries open six weeks prior to the start of each semester. For
	specific dates, visit mohawkcollege.ca/awards.
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION
Residence options:	Residence applications open on February 1 each year. Spaces are limited, with applications being accepted on a first-come, first-served basis. A security deposit of \$350 is due at the time of application (which is a refundable amount at the end of your stay in residence). Should a student choose to cancel their application, they must do so before June 15 in order to receive their \$350 deposit back. Visit mohawkresidence.ca and click the 'Apply Now' button in the top right hand corner to get started. General application inquiries can be sent to info@mohawkresidence.ca .



AFFLIED DREAMS.		
CONTACT INFORMATION		
Recruitment &	Recruitment – Dept. Email: Recruitment@niagaracollege.ca	
admissions:	Dept. Phone: 905-735-2211 ext. 7448	
	Phil Hayes, Associate Director	
	905-735-2211 ext. 7898	
	NiagaraCollege.ca/recruitment	
	Admissions – Dept. Email: admissions@niagaracollege.ca	
	Dept. Phone: 905-735-2211 ext 7619	
	Tina Matson, Associate Registrar	
	905-641-2252 ext. 4206	
	NiagaraCollege.ca/admissions	
Scholarships &	Financial Aid & Awards –Dept. Email: finaid@niagaracollege.ca	
financial aid:	Dept. Phone: 905-735-2211 ext. 7618	
	Eric Silvestri, Associate Registrar	
	905-735-2211 ext. 7540	
	NiagaraCollege.ca/finaid	
Campus tours:	Individual and group tours can be booked at NiagaraCollege.ca/Visit	
	Specialized groups tours for various groups such as SHSM classes can also be made	
_	available.	
Upcoming events:	Fall Open House – Saturday, November 16 th , 2019, 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.	
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION	
Student population:	Over 11,000 Full-time students	
New programs:	Fall 2019	
	Sport Administration – 2 year post-secondary Diploma	
	Nutrition for Sport and Performance – 1 year online Graduate Certificate	
Program changes:	New Intake: Spring 2020 – Hairstyling	
What's new:	Niagara College has completed the \$64-million Campus Redevelopment project which	
	provides new and expanded facilities at both campuses. The facilities include a new	
	cafeteria and student commons at the Welland Campus, and the Marotta Family	
	Innovation Complex at the Niagara-on-the-Lake Campus which hosts a 49,000 square	
	foot fitness centre, agri-food research complex, training facilities for student	
	engagement and entrepreneurship, research and innovation laboratories, and an	
	incubation space for business development.	
ADMISSIONS INFORMATION		
2019 Admissions scores	For competitive programs, applications received on or before the application	
and selection process for	deadlines are equally considered, based on published admission requirements and	
oversubscribed	residency priority. Selection is based on the average of final grades in all required	
programs:	courses and, if required, pre-admission test or portfolio scores. Course averages are	
programs.	based on the highest final grade available at the time of evaluation. Mid-term	
	grades are not considered for competitive programs. However, grade 11 final	
	grades are considered where the required grade 12 course is in progress. For	
	detailed Pre-Admission Requirements and important dates visit:	
	NiagaraCollege.ca/PAR	
Selection process for	Applications to open programs are evaluated based on published admission	
non-	requirements. Acceptances are issued upon receiving admission requirements and	
oversubscribed programs	continue to be issued until the program reaches capacity.	
oversubscribed brograms	1 3	

conditional upon successful completion of the required grade 12 English).

	Conditional upon successful completion of the required grade 12 English).	
- I II /2::0:0		
Dual credits/SHSM	Dual credits and SHSM courses are not given extra consideration for admission.	
programs:	However, Dual Credits may be considered for exemption/transfer credit opportunities.	
	Niagara College offers a \$1,000 Specialist High Skills Major Scholarship for eligible	
	applicants applying for admission into an identified related Niagara College program.	
	For details visit: NiagaraCollege.ca/SHSM	
Alternate offers of	Alternate offers of admission may be issued to related or preparatory programs.	
admission:		
Supplemental admission	We refer to supplemental admission requirements as Pre-Admission Requirements.	
requirements:	Additional fees may apply. For detailed Pre-Admission Requirements and important	
	dates visit: NiagaraCollege.ca/PAR	
Differentials:	Niagara does not differentiate between C, M or U level courses.	
Workplace pathways:	All post-secondary program at NC require a minimum of C, M or U level courses.	
	Workplace credits may be considered on an individual basis for admission to	
	some preparatory certificate programs or as part of admission to the	
	Community Integration through Continuing Education (CICE) program	
Upgrading pathways:	Preparatory Certificate programs are offered in Pre-Health, Pre-Community, Pre-	
'	Technology and College Exploration. The Academic and Career Entrance (ACE)	
	certificate program is available for candidates who are at least 19 years of age and do	
	not have the required courses for admission.	
	NiagaraCollege.ca/ACE	
Post-graduate	Graduate Certificate programs are offered at Niagara College.	
opportunities:	Niagara College also offers pathways to other degrees and diplomas at both	
	Niagara College and other institutions.	
	To review established pathways visit: NiagaraCollege.ca/Pathways	
Deferral policy:	Offers of admission and waiting lists are valid for the current term only. Deferrals are	
Bereira poney.	considered on an individual basis when documentation (ex. medical note) is provided	
Student with disabilities:	Accessibility Services	
	Welland Campus: 905-735-2211 ext. 7778/7635	
	Niagara-on-the-Lake Campus: 905-641-2252 ext. 4408/4449	
	For types of support and accommodations visit: NiagaraCollege.ca/AccessibilityServices	
SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION		
Scholarships, bursary	Dept. Email: finaid@niagaracollege.ca	
and awards application	Dept. Phone: 905-735-2211 ext. 7618	
information and	For details visit: NiagaraCollege.ca/Finaid	
deadlines:		
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION	
Residence options:	Welland Campus Tel: 905-732-9700	
nesidence options.	Niagara- on- the- Lake Campus Tel: 905-641-4435	
	Residence Application Deadline: April 15, 2019	
	Residence Guaranteed: Priority is given to those residing outside of the Niagara Region.	
	Room deposit fee: \$500	
	On-line Application Form: NiagaraCollege.ca/Residence	
	- The state of the	

Northern

CONTACT INFORMATION

	CONTACT INFORMATION
Recruitment &	Student Recruitment
Admissions:	Northern Region – Sumit Swami 705-363-6941 swamis@northern.on.ca
	Southern Region – Kara McComb 416-580-0596 mccombk@northern.on.ca
	Admissions
	Julie Labbe 705-235-7222 labbej@northern.on.ca
Scholarships &	\$400,000 + available in bursaries. For more information, please contact Financial Aid:
Financial aid:	Timmins Campus: 705-235-3211 ext. 7215 farrowa@northern.on.ca
	Haileybury Campus: 705-672-3376 ext. 8808 rondeaua@northern.on.ca
	Kirkland Lake Campus: 705-567-9291 ext. 3636 cummingt@northern.on.ca
	Moosonee Campus: 705-336-2913
Campus tours:	Campus tours and Student for a Day program available by request at:
-	www.northernc.on.ca/tours/
	or contact someone on our Student Recruitment team:
	Sumit Swami swamis@northern.on.ca
	Kara McComb mccombk@northern.on.ca
Upcoming events:	Timmins Campus: CIP - Wednesday, October 2, 2019: 12:15 – 2:00 & 5:00 – 7:00
	TDSS Temiskaming Shores: CIP - Thursday, October 3, 2019: 1:00 – 2:30
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
Student population:	1,800 Full-time students + 6,700 Part-time and Continuing Education students
New programs:	Global Business, Entrepreneurship and Technology – 2 year diploma
	Healthcare Management – 1 year post graduate certificate
	Building Inspection Technician – 2 year diploma
Program changes:	Pre-Service Firefighter Program - Timmins Fire Department is now offering Northern
	College students the unique opportunity to gain real world experience as volunteers
	within all five of their departments. Students will become more than just a student;
	they will become an active member of the Timmins Fire Department. The training
	Northern provides to students in the first 4 months of the semester allows for them to
	begin working safely as volunteer firefighters, while they continue their formal training
	at the college.
What's new:	Northern College and Algoma University are offering "2+1" and "2+2" Academic
	pathways, along with Joint Admission. Students can continue onto degree studies at the
	Timmins Campus, and/or Algoma Campuses. Current pathways available are between
	Northern College Business diploma programs to Algoma's Bachelor of Business
	Administration.
	Computer Engineering Technician to Bachelor of Computer Science via eCampus.
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION
2019 Admissions scores	Varies from year to year, only minimum requirements are published. However, the cut
and selection process for	off for highly competitive programs is higher than the minimum requirement issued.
oversubscribed	Highly competitive programs are programs that receive more applications than seats
programs:	available in the program. As a result, applications received by February 1 st are ranked in
	order of priority according to highest academic achievement in the admission
	requirements published for the program. After the February 1 st equal consideration
	date, applications are waitlisted should seats become available in the program.
	43

Must meet minimum admissions requirements or be in the process of obtaining admission course requirements to receive a conditional offer. Proof of registration in high school courses or upgrading is required. Applicants continue to be assessed until September, or until the program cap is reached and then a waitlist is created. Admissions may use marks from Grade 11 for students in highly competitive programs where Admissions does not have Grade 12 marks to base their offer. However, we recommend that applicants if possible, try to have Grade 12 requirement course(s) for a highly competitive program completed in the first semester of their last year to be more competitive in the process. Dual credits/SHSM programs: Alternate offers of admission: Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
high school courses or upgrading is required. Applicants continue to be assessed until September, or until the program cap is reached and then a waitlist is created. Grade 11 marks: Admissions may use marks from Grade 11 for students in highly competitive programs where Admissions does not have Grade 12 marks to base their offer. However, we recommend that applicants if possible, try to have Grade 12 requirement course(s) for a highly competitive program completed in the first semester of their last year to be more competitive in the process. Dual credits/SHSM programs: Alternate offers of admission: Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
September, or until the program cap is reached and then a waitlist is created. Admissions may use marks from Grade 11 for students in highly competitive programs where Admissions does not have Grade 12 marks to base their offer. However, we recommend that applicants if possible, try to have Grade 12 requirement course(s) for a highly competitive program completed in the first semester of their last year to be more competitive in the process. Dual credits/SHSM programs: Alternate offers of admission: Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Differentials: Northern College does not use differentials.		
Admissions may use marks from Grade 11 for students in highly competitive programs where Admissions does not have Grade 12 marks to base their offer. However, we recommend that applicants if possible, try to have Grade 12 requirement course(s) for a highly competitive program completed in the first semester of their last year to be more competitive in the process. Dual credits/SHSM programs: Dual credits would be looked at for credit exemption. List of dual credit programs available upon request. Alternate offers of admission: Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
where Admissions does not have Grade 12 marks to base their offer. However, we recommend that applicants if possible, try to have Grade 12 requirement course(s) for a highly competitive program completed in the first semester of their last year to be more competitive in the process. Dual credits/SHSM programs: Alternate offers of admission: Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
recommend that applicants if possible, try to have Grade 12 requirement course(s) for a highly competitive program completed in the first semester of their last year to be more competitive in the process. Dual credits/SHSM programs: Alternate offers of admission: Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
highly competitive program completed in the first semester of their last year to be more competitive in the process. Dual credits/SHSM Dual credits would be looked at for credit exemption. List of dual credit programs available upon request. Alternate offers of admission: Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
more competitive in the process. Dual credits/SHSM programs: Alternate offers of admission: Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
Alternate offers of Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
Alternate offers of admission: Applicants that do not meet admission requirements for selected programs may be provided an alternative offer where they do meet the admission requirements, dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Northern College does not use differentials.		
dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Differentials: Northern College does not use differentials.		
dependent on availability of seats in any given program. Supplemental admission requirements: No admissions testing - Veterinary Sciences, Health Sciences and Community Services placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Differentials: Northern College does not use differentials.		
placement (First Aid, CPR, Immunization records, police check). Admission testing is offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Differentials: Northern College does not use differentials.		
offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Differentials: Northern College does not use differentials.		
offered to mature students who do not have the required English or Math, (no testing available for sciences). Differentials: Northern College does not use differentials.		
Differentials: Northern College does not use differentials.		
Churdonte with wearland a lovel accurace and able to attudy our Animal Creaming		
Workplace pathways: Students with workplace level courses are able to study our Animal Grooming		
Certificate program. We also offer academic upgrading. For more information, please		
visit the Northern College website regarding workplace level courses.		
Upgrading pathways: Academic upgrading available. Preparatory programs; Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to		
Advanced Diploma and Degrees. General Arts and Science – Exploratory.		
Post-graduate Companion Animal Physical Rehabilitation, Healthcare Management, Paramedic		
opportunities: Bridging, Welding Design – International.		
Deferral policy: Only in extenuating circumstances – requests must go to our Registrar and are		
considered on an individual case-by-case basis.		
Student with disabilities: Timmins Campus: 705-235-3211 ext. 2237 lecuyers@northern.on.ca		
Haileybury Campus: 705-672-3376 ext. 8818 jibbw@northern.on.ca		
Kirkland Lake Campus: 705-567-9291 ext. 3625 oreillys@northern.on.ca		
Moosonee Campus: 705-336-2913 ext. 5603 smallw@northern.on.ca		
SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION		
Scholarships, bursary Leaders of Tomorrow \$1000 Entrance Bursary for any diploma or advanced diploma,		
and awards application and BScN programs. As well as over \$400,000 available annually. Check out our website for more information:		
information and		
deadlines: www.nortnernc.on.ca/foundation-bursaries/ www.northernc.on.ca/financial-assistance/		
RESIDENCE INFORMATION		
Residence options: All residence information can be found at: www.northernc.on.ca/housing/ including		
application form.		
Timmins Campus Residence: (103 single rooms, 12 suites, 4 double rooms) including		
private bathroom in each room, central shared kitchen, two common rooms, game		
room, and laundry facilities. Guaranteed residence for first-year students, residence		
must be confirmed with deposit before June 15 th . Off-campus housing list available.		
Haileybury Campus Residence: (16 units, 4 rooms in each, 64 beds total). Apartment		
style with open-concept kitchen and living area, 2 bathrooms, flat screen TV, laundry,		
furnished. Off-campus housing list available.		
Kirkland Lake Campus Residence: Off-campus housing list available.		
Moosonee Campus: Off-campus housing list available.		



RIDGETOWN CAMPUS

CONTACT INFORMATION	
Recruitment &	Recruitment: Stacia Pepper, 519-674-1500 x. 63256, rcampus@uoguelph.ca
admissions:	Campus Registrar: Barb O'Neill, 519-674-1500 x. 63610, baoneill@uoguelph.ca
Scholarships &	Financial Aid Officer & Student Awards Program: Lorena Foster, 519-674-1500 x.
financial aid:	63507, lorenaf@uoguelph.ca
Campus tours:	Please contact Stacia Pepper (contact information above) to schedule a personal
	campus tour. Campus tours are available Monday through Friday, 9:00 AM to
	3:00 PM
Upcoming events:	Tentative fall Red Carpet Days:
	November 20, 2019 – Equine Industry Programs (Clinton)
	November 26, 2019 - Veterinary Industry Programs
	November 27, 2019 - Agriculture, Environmental Management, Horticulture.
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
Student population:	Approximately 660 full-time students (Approximately 40 students in Clinton)
New programs:	No new programs for fall 2019
Program changes:	No changes at this time
What's new:	First Associate Diploma in Equine Care & Management class graduating in
	spring 2019.
	Applicants to the Associate Diploma in Veterinary Technology are no longer
	required to provide proof of 40 hours of related work experience
	We currently have many different experiential learning opportunities for
	students:
	Proposal stage: Equine Programs Study Tour to Britain (equine programs)
	Kentucky Equine Tour (equine programs)
	Belize Study Tour (agriculture and horticulture programs)
	World Dairy Expo Tour (agriculture program)
	USA Ag Study Tour (agriculture program)
	European Landscapes & Gardens Tour (horticulture program)
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION
2019 Admissions scores	Associate Diploma in Veterinary Technology
and selection process for	Grade 12 C/U Math and English, Grade 11C/U Biology, Grade 12C/11U
oversubscribed	Chemistry.
programs:	College level courses must each have a minimum final average of 75% and
	University level courses must each have a minimum final average of 65%.
	Applicants are required to write the Health Occupational Aptitude Exam
	(HOAE). Test results are due by the end of February of the application year.
Selection process for non-	OSSD or equivalent, a minimum 60% average, in 6 Grade 11 or Grade 12, C, M,
oversubscribed programs	O, or U courses, excluding Co-op credits. Within the 6 courses, including a
	minimum of Grade 11C Math and Grade 12C English.
Grade 11 marks:	Grade 11 grades will be considered as part of the 6 courses for their required
	admissions average. If we are looking for a final Grade 12 mark for admissions
	into an oversubscribed program, we will consider Grade 11 marks in the

	assessment process, but the Grade 12 marks must still meet the minimum	
	required average.	
Dual credits/SHSM	N/A	
programs:		
Alternate offers of	Alternate offers may be made to applicants who have applied to the Veterinary	
admission:	Technology Conventional program. An offer to the Veterinary Technology	
	Alternative program may be granted.	
	If applicants are not successful in an offer of admission to our Veterinary	
	Technology diploma, they are encouraged to consider our other animal-related	
	program options (Agriculture Diploma, Equine Care & Management Diploma,	
	Performance Horse Handler Certificate, or Vet. Office Admin. Certificate).	
Supplemental admission	N/A	
requirements:		
Differentials:	For Veterinary Technology admissions, our minimum grade for college level	
	courses is 75% and for university level courses is 65%.	
Workplace pathways:	N/A	
Upgrading pathways:	N/A	
Post-graduate	N/A	
opportunities:		
Deferral policy:	For deferrals, students can connect directly with our campus registrar for more	
	information. Deferrals can be granted for all programs except the Veterinary	
	Technology diploma programs.	
Students with disabilities:	Students with disabilities are encouraged to contact our Student Accessibility	
	Services Co-ordinator, Amy Wszol, to discuss their accommodations needs and	
	can be reached at rcsas@uoguelph.ca or 519-674-1500 ext. 63206	
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION	
Scholarships, bursary	Fall Awards Program, approx. 40 awards, totaling approx. \$35,000	
and awards application	Winter Bursaries, approx. 40 bursaries, totaling approx. \$80,000	
information and	Spring Grad Awards, approx. 58 awards totaling approx. \$34,000	
deadlines:	Deadlines for entrance, bursaries and in-course awards will be in October 2019	
	Deadlines for graduation awards will be in April 2020	
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION	
Residence options:	Students are encouraged to apply by the residence deadline of May 31, 2019 if	
	they want to live on-campus in Steckley Hall Residence. Steckley Hall is a	
	dormitory-style, co-ed residence that can hold approximately 190 students. The	
	residence application can be found on the campus' website and a \$500 deposit	
	is due at the time of the residence application submission.	
	Double rooms —2 students per room - are approx. \$1,268/semester/student	
	Single rooms—1 student per room - are available by request and are approx.	
	\$2,536/semester/student	
	Students who live in Steckley Hall are required to purchase the meal plan which	
	is approx. \$1,484/semester/student. The meal plan runs Monday through to	
	Friday at lunch. Students are responsible for their own meal provision for Friday	
	dinner as well as Saturday and Sunday.	

Find the real you.



CONTACT INFORMATION			
Recruitment &	Student Recruitment – 705.759.2554, ext. 2222 or 1.800.461.2260		
admissions:	studentrecruitment@saultcollege.ca		
	https://www.saultcollege.ca/AboutUs/ContactUs.asp		
	443 Northern Ave. Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6B 4J3		
Scholarships &	Student Financial Assistance – 705.759.2254, ext. 2704		
financial aid:	Student.Financial.Assistance@saultcollege.ca		
Campus tours:	Student Recruitment – 705.759.2554, ext. 2222		
	studentrecruitment@saultcollege.ca		
	Campus tours are provided Monday – Friday at 10 am and 2pm daily		
Upcoming events:	Spring Open House: April 13, 2019. 10:00 am to 2:00pm		
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION		
Student population:	2,500 Full-Time students		
New programs:	Supply Chain Management – Ontario College Graduate Certificate		
	Mobile Applications Design – Ontario College Graduate Certificate		
	Network Architecture & Security Analytics – Ontario College Graduate Certificate		
	Hospitality & Tourism Management – Ontario College Graduate Certificate, awaiting		
	Ministry approval.		
Program changes:	Program name change from Social Service Worker – Native Specialization (1214) to		
	Social Service Worker – Indigenous Specialization (1221)		
	Business Fundamentals online option is no longer offered. The in-class certificate		
	program is still available.		
What's new:	Exciting, new 2+2 Diploma to Degree Pathways have been announced with partner		
	Universities in the following areas of study:		
	-Business/Business-Accounting Diploma to Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA)		
	Degree Natural Environment Technician Fish & Wildlife Consequation Technician Adventure		
	-Natural Environment Technician, Fish & Wildlife Conservation Technician, Adventure Recreation and Parks Technician, or Forestry Technician Diploma to Bachelor of Science		
	in Environmental Science Degree		
	-Police Foundations Diploma to Law and Justice Degree		
	Tolice Foundations Diploma to Law and Justice Degree		
	New Spaces - Adventure and Waterfront Centre, Equity Room, Prayer, Smudging and		
	Calming Rooms, 80 space Childcare Centre/ECE Lab, iE3		
	ADMISSIONS INFORMATION		
2019 Admissions scores	As of February 12, 2019, all programs are currently open with the exception of Aviation		
and selection process for	– Flight Technology. Collaborative Bachelor of Science in Nursing may become waitlisted		
oversubscribed programs:	soon.		
Selection process for non-	Check that all admission requirements are met, or are in the process of being		
oversubscribed programs	met. All eligible applications are accepted.		
Grade 11 marks:	Some programs do have Grade 11 entrance requirements.		
Dual credits/SHSM	No admission is based on dual credits or Specialist High Skills Major courses.		
programs:			
I - 0	l.		

Alternate offers of	Applicants who do not meet the admission requirements for their program of
admission:	choice will be given an alternate offer of admission, wherever possible.
Supplemental admission	Some programs require supplemental requirements including First Aid, CPR,
requirements:	WHMIS, Criminal Record Check, Category 1 Medical, and English Language
	Proficiency. Please visit www.saultcollege.ca for more details.
Differentials:	Sault College does not use differentials.
Workplace pathways:	Students with workplace level courses are able to study in the Community
	Integration through Co-Operative Education (CICE) Certificate program. For more
	information, please visit www.saultcollege.ca regarding workplace level courses.
	Programs requiring and OSSD (no specific course requirements):
	Pre-Trades and Technology, Pre-Health Sciences, Digital Film Production,
	Welding Techniques, Metal Fabrication Technician, and all Motive Power
	programs
Upgrading pathways:	Free Academic Upgrading on campus for English, Math, and Sciences. Upgrading
	can be used to meet entrance requirements for Post-Secondary programs,
	excluding Collaborative Bachelor of Science in Nursing. There are also online
	substitutes for Academic and Career Entrance courses. Students will be able to
	earn their high school equivalency certificate (the ACE certificate) for entrance
	into college or apprenticeship programs.
Post-graduate	Public Relations and Event Management, Business Management, Project
opportunities:	Management, Supply Chain Management, Hospitality & Tourism Management
	(pending Ministry approval), Natural Resources/Environmental Law – Inspection
	& Enforcement, Geographic Information Systems (GIS),
	Robotics & Advanced Automation Mobile Applications Design, Network
	Architecture & Security Analytics
	*All programs are one year in length
Deferral policy:	Sault College does not defer admission
Student with disabilities:	We ask students to self-identify as soon as possible with our Accessibility Office
	in the Student Support Centre. This is a confidential, self-identification process
	that enables us to effectively plan for the support services that students may
	require. For more information, please contact our Accessibility Office by phone
	at (705) 759-2554 ext.2703, by email at studentsupport@saultcollege.ca or visit
	us at www.saultcollege.ca/accessibility.
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Scholarships, bursary	The deadline for the \$500.00 Sault College Entrance Award is May 17th, 2019.
and awards application	
information and	The Scholarships, Bursaries and Awards online application for currently enrolled
deadlines:	students will open on October 1st and close mid-November.
	Over \$1.8 million available annually.
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION Down this Double \$5,393, Single \$6,193, Promium Single (based on pood and qualishility) \$6,093
Residence options:	Dorm style – Double \$5,382, Single \$6,182, Premium Single (based on need and availability) \$6,982 Mandatory meal plan – Standard \$3,136, Enhanced \$3,772
	All residence information can be found at:
	https://www.saultcollege.ca/Residence/index.asp including online application form.
	Application and non-refundable \$50 fee is due May 3, 2019, in order to be considered in the first round of acceptances. Full fees are due July 26, 2019.
	Room offers are based on lottery system to determine availability and room style. To accept room offer, a \$300 non-refundable deposit is due June 7, 2019.



CONTACT INFORMATION				
Recruitment &	Student Recruitment - G	uidance Portal: senecacollege.ca/co	ounsellors	
Admissions:	Phone: 416.491.4660 Email: student.recruitment@senecacollege.ca			
	Canadian Applicants: senecacollege.ca/registrar/canadian-applicants.html			
	International Applicants: senecacollege.ca/international/apply.html			
	Phone: 416.493.4144	Email: admissions@	senecacollege.c	a
Scholarships & Financial	Financial Aid: senecacolle	ege.ca/registrar/financialaid		
Aid:	Phone: 416.491.5050	Email: finaid.info@	senecacollege.ca	a
	Newnham & Peterboroug		Campus - ext. 55	
	1		kham Campus - 6	
Campus Tours:	Book an individual tour:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Book a school group tour for your students: student.recruitment@senecacollege.ca			
	Phone: 416.491.4660 360° Virtual Tour: senecacollege.ca/campuses/360tours			
Upcoming Events:		y, July 17, 2019 and Saturday, Nover		
opeoning Events.		TONAL INFORMATION	11001 23, 2013	
Student Population:		5 / 8,000+ graduates annually		
New Programs:		Behavioural Psychology (degree)		
New Plograms.		, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
		Community Mental Health (degree)	٥١	
		Crime & Intelligence Analysis (degree	=	mal
	Electromechanical Engineering Technology – Automation (advanced diploma) Advanced Association 8. Singapore (anadysta portificate)			
	 Advanced Accounting & Finance (graduate certificate) Business Analytics (graduate certificate) 			
	,			
	 Financial Technology (Fintech) (graduate certificate) Personal Support Worker (Certificate) – now offered at Yorkgate and King campuses 			
Program Changes:				
What's New:	Magna Hall, a 200,000 square-foot academic and athletic building, officially opened at			
		2018. It features 25 classrooms, spe	cialty labs, a nev	v library and
		nulti-purpose athletic space.		
		nous student space, opened at New	•	•
	Seneca's Centre for In	novation, Technology and Entrepre	neurship (CITE) o	pened at
	Newnham Campus in Jan. 2019. This building brings applied research, specialized training			
	and entrepreneurial activities under one roof.			
	 Seneca Business placed first among 12 Ontario colleges in the Ontario Colleges' 			
	Marketing Competition in 2018. This competition is a student-focused learning			
	experience that allows participants to demonstrate their vocational and employability			
	skills to industry.			
	ADMISS	SIONS INFORMATION		
2019 Admissions scores	Oversubscribed	To be competitive	Number of	Number of
and selection process for	Programs 2019/2020	applicants require:	Seats	Applications
oversubscribed	Animation	Portfolio of work and drawing test	40	600
programs:	Hons. Bachelor of	Min. 65% in six 12U courses	75	800
. •	Behavioural Psychology			
	Hons. Bachelor of	Min. 65% in six 12U courses with	90	580
	Aviation Technology	min. 70% in four required courses		
	Early Childhood Education	Min 65% 12C English	260	1,400
	Nursing - BScN	Min 80% in six grade 12U courses	280	2,000
	Paralegal	Min 70% 12C English	70	600
		75% in four required courses	200	2,200
	Practical Nursing	-	+	
	Veterinary Assistant Veterinary Technician	Min. 65% 12C English Min. 85% in required courses	80	400

0	Lather have a facility and facility	. 42 1 . (
Grade 11 Marks:	In the absence of mid-term or final Grade 12 marks for pre-requisite subjects for a given program, Grade 11 marks may be considered as criteria in the selection process.			
	program, Grade 11 marks may be conside	ered as criteria in the selection process.		
D. J. and Phylician	Comment than 50 days and the			
Dual credits/SHSM		courses over three semesters supporting over sful transition to postsecondary. Many of these		
Programs:		the following sectors: Agriculture, Arts & Culture,		
		& Wellness, Hospitality & Tourism, Information &		
		Community Safety & Emergency Services,		
	Manufacturing, Non-profit, Sports & Tr	·		
		dual credit bursary to full-time students in their first		
		a dual credit course at the College while in high		
		need. Eligible students must apply in Sept. of their		
	first year of studies.			
Altamata Officia of	When a student does not most the admi	ssion requirements, they may be given an		
Alternate Offers of Admission:		ch is relevant to their chosen area of study.		
Admission:	arternate program recommendation wind	in is relevant to their chosen area of study.		
Supplemental Admission	Some Seneca programs use additional ad	mission criteria such as portfolios or		
Requirements:	skills tests. The following are some progr	ams with additional requirements:		
	Program	Supplemental Admission Requirement		
	Acting for Camera & Voice	Acting résumé and audition		
	Broadcasting Radio/Television	Applicant profile and writing assignment		
	Graphic Design	Portfolio of work and design assignment		
	Independent Illustration	Portfolio of work and drawing test		
Differentials:	Seneca does not use differentials in the se	election process.		
Upgrading Pathways:	Free academic upgrading in Math, English	n, Biology and Chemistry. In some cases, a Seneca		
	certificate may fulfill the entry requireme	nts for a program. For more information visit:		
	www.senecacollege.ca/programs/fulltime			
Post-graduate	Diploma and degree graduates who want a competitive edge can apply to a			
Opportunities:	Seneca graduate certificate program. For			
	www.senecacollege.ca/programs/fulltime-bycredential/graduate-certificate.html			
Deferral Policy:	, , ,	at OCAS within the same application cycle and		
	will be considered for an offer as long as guarantee of a seat if the program is high			
Student with Disabilities:	Seneca Counselling & Accessibility provides short-term supportive counselling and academic			
Student with Disabilities.	accommodations to students who have documented permanent or temporary disabilities			
		nealth disabilities) or medical conditions. We also		
		ng strategy instructions, workshops, groups and		
		Seneca continues to offer the Program for the		
		skills (<i>PEERS</i> ®), an evidence-based social skills		
	program for young adults experiencing A			
	SCHOLARSHIP & FINANCIAL AID II			
Scholarships, Bursary	Seneca offers millions of dollars in entran	ce scholarships, bursaries and other awards each		
and Awards Application	year. Renewable scholarships for Seneca degree programs are available to students whose			
Information:	Grade 12 average is at least 70%. First ye	ar students applying to OSAP may also qualify for		
	up to \$2,000 in tuition assistance towards	s degree programs or up to \$1,000 towards		
	diploma or certificate programs. For more	e visit: senecacollege.ca/registrar/financialaid		
	RESIDENCE INFORMAT	TION		
Residence:	Residence living is an opportunity to build			
		re completed online and will be accepted on a		
	first-come, first-served basis. Applications	·		
	guaranteed residence at Newnham Camp	·		
	<u>'</u>			



CONTACT INFORMATION		
Recruitment and Admissions	Manager, Student Recruitment: Ashley McDonald ashley.mcdonald@sheridancollege.ca Manager, Admissions: Amy Halliday amy.halliday@sheridancollege.ca Outreach Recruitment: outreach@sheridancollege.ca On-Campus Recruitment: tours@sheridancollege.ca	
Financial Aid	Visit our website at financialaid.sheridancollege.ca or email finaid@sheridancollege.ca	
Campus tours	Book online at tours.sheridancollege.ca (offered weekly). For group tours email tours@sheridancollege.ca. To help students choose programs and plan their education, Career Advising Services are available at careeradvising.sheridancollege.ca	
Upcoming events	Fall Open House occurs on Saturday, November 9, 2019 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. across all our campuses.	
	INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION	
Student population	23,000 full-time students	
New programs Campus location change	Honours Bachelor of Community Safety: This program is the first of its kind in Canada. It addresses the need for a new way of looking at community safety focusing on prevention, preparedness and social justice. Opportunities exist for students who complete a Police Foundations (MTCU 53008), Community and Justice Services (MTCU 50705), or Social Service Worker (MTCU 50721) diploma to apply to enter year 2 of the Honours Bachelor of Community Safety program. Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering): This degree program in Mechanical Engineering offers technical options in either Mechatronics or Energy. Pathways to degrees: Degree completion opportunities are available in Business, Early Childhood Education, Information Science and Mobile Computing. More info: pathways.sheridancollege.ca Human Resources Management and Office Administration will be offered at HMC only. English Language Studies (ESL) will no longer be offered at the Davis Campus but will	
	continue at both Trafalgar and HMC.	
ADMISSIONS INFORMATION		
Selection process for oversubscribed programs	Applicants to some oversubscribed programs are admitted based on a combination of both academic criteria and the ranking of a supplemental item. These scored supplementals are used in conjunction with the applicant's academic performance. Minimum admission GPAs can be found at guidance.sheridancollege.ca	
Selection process for non-oversubscribed programs	Applicants to some programs are admitted based on academic criteria alone. Selection is based on the average of their six highest senior-level credits, including required courses. Sheridan uses a limit of one cooperative education mark as part of the average.	
Grade 11 marks	For certificate and diploma programs, appropriate grade 11 marks can be used as electives in the calculation of an admissions average, as long as the applicant is registered in the required courses. Unless specified as an admission requirement, grade 11 courses are NOT used in determining eligibility for admission to degree programs.	
Dual credits/SHSM programs	Marks for dual credits and/or SHSM courses are used in the calculation of admission averages and are treated as electives, if they are part of the six highest senior-level marks used in the average. They are not used as pre-requisite courses.	
Alternate offers of admission	Applicants who do not meet the admission requirements for their program of choice will be assessed and advised, and may be considered for other related programs.	

	Supplemental admission requirements can include portfolios, auditions, resumes,			
Supplemental admission	questionnaires, creative projects, essays, etc. The Health Occupations Aptitude Exam			
requirements	(HOAE) is required for Pharmacy Technician, Practical Nursing and Veterinary Technician			
	programs.			
Differentials	Sheridan does not use grade differentials for C, M or U courses.			
	Academic Upgrading provides students with the opportunity to obtain a grade 12			
Upgrading pathways	equivalency certificate or to complete courses that may be needed to apply to a college			
	certificate or diploma program. Refer to Sheridan's website for more information.			
Deferred policy	Sheridan defers offers of admission only under extenuating circumstances supported by			
Deferral policy	appropriate documentation. All deferrals are at the discretion of the Registrar.			
	Accessible Learning can assist eligible students with disabilities by coordinating appropriate			
	academic accommodations and support services. Students are encouraged to self-identify			
	with the services as early as possible after acceptance to the College so their needs can be			
Charles to state dischillation	met in a timely manner. Students must present documentation of disability to be eligible to			
Students with disabilities	receive services. An IEP may not be sufficient to support accommodations.			
	Transitioning into post-secondary: Students with disabilities can also participate in			
	programming to assist in their transition to college. These programs aim to familiarize			
	students with Sheridan and prepare them to become successful students.			
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION			
Scholarships, bursaries	Sheridan provides more than \$6 million each year in financial assistance to students based			
and awards	on residency, citizenship and demonstrated financial need. Our One-Stop application is			
allu awalus	available to students through their Student Centre account.			
RESIDENCE INFORMATION				
	The Trafalgar Residence accommodates 824 Trafalgar students, and the Davis Residence			
	houses a total of 350 Davis and HMC students. Features include: two-bedroom suites with a			
Number of rooms, features,	kitchenette and three-piece bathroom, common kitchens and laundry rooms, and fitness,			
deadlines	games and movie lounges. Residence is guaranteed to all first year students who apply			
	before March 31 st and meet the terms & conditions. For more information:			
	www.sheridanresidence.ca.			

WHAT'S NEW?

Sheridan is thrilled to announce our five-year Strategic Plan. Sheridan 2024 – Galvanizing Education for a Complex World. At the core is Sheridan's commitment to its Creative Campus philosophy – a purposeful, cross-curricular approach that challenges students to use creativity and creative thinking to re-imagine ideas, experiment, collaborate, take risks and build a resourceful, resilient and flexible mind.

Work has begun on a Student and Athletics Centre addition to the Hazel McCallion Campus. This project brings new student study, service, socializing, and recreational spaces to the Mississauga campus, aiming to improve the student experience.

In the fall of 2019, the first cohort of students will start in the new Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) degree at the Davis Campus. The degree offers a new project-based approach for mechanical engineering education, which stems from the internationally recognized CDIO (Conceive, Design, Implement, Operate) framework. In co-operative education, a new option for completing program requirements is available through the Co-op on the EDGE program. Students who are interested in pursuing their own business venture are able to work with mentors at Sheridan's Entrepreneurship Discovery Growth Engine (EDGE) at the Hazel McCallion Campus.

At the 91st Academy Awards, Sheridan Animation grad Domee Shi won the Oscar for Best Animated Short Film for her directorial debut *Bao*. She is the first female to direct a short film for Pixar and is currently directing a feature length film for the studio.



CONTACT INFORMATION				
Recruitment:	Recruitment – 519-972			Toll-Free 1-800-387-0524
	Ed DeSchutter	ext.4676	EDeschutter@stclaircollege.ca	
	Dianne Dunat	ext.4405	DDunat@stclaircollege.ca	
	Miranda Underwood	ext.4248	MUnderwood01@stclaircollege.ca	3
Admissions:	Julie Stockwell	ext.5033	JStockwell@stclaircollege.ca	
Scholarships and Financial Aid:	Juli Vlaminck Lisa Bates	ext.4276 ext.3216	financialaid@stclaircollege.ca 2718 LBates@stclaircollege.ca (Chatham	Direct Line 519-972-
Campus Tours:	tour@stclaircollege.ca 2760			Direct Line 519-972-
Upcoming Events:	Please visit www.stcla	ircollege.ca	for upcoming events and OPEN HO	USE dates
	INS	TITUTIONA	L INFORMATION	
Student Population:	Over 12,500 full-time s	tudents acr	oss all campuses (Windsor & Chatha	ım)
New Programs:			Arts in Social Justice & Legal Studies vanced Medical Esthetics Practition	
Program Changes:	International Business Logistic Systems (B999	_	nt (B989) is now International Busin	ess Management –
What's New:	New Zekelman School of Business & Information Technology location downtown Windsor Coming Soon to Windsor Campus: \$21.5 million Sports Park			
	AC	MISSIONS	INFORMATION	
2019 Admissions scores and selection process for oversubscribed programs:	programs will be based is required for Cardiova Medical Laboratory Sci *Collaborative Nursing	d on the ave ascular Tech ence, Respi is based on ot taken the	rative Nursing Program, admissions rage of all grade 11 and 12 marks. In anology, Dental Hygiene, Diagnostic ratory Therapy and Veterinary Tech the average of final first semester grequired Chemistry or Biology in your swill be used.	n addition, the HOAE test Medical Sonography, nician programs. Irade 12 required (U)
Selection process for non-oversubscribed programs:		/University ((OSSD) with a majority of credits at M), or Open (O) level or equivalent.	•
Grade 11 Marks:	ranked by the average grade 12 English mark	of all grade will be used ark will be u	the exception of Collaborative Nur 11 and 12 marks. Also for selected ' for ranking purposes. If a grade 12 used. NBE 3(C) or 3(U) Contemporar ranking purposes.	'popular" programs, a English is not available,
Dual Credits/SHSM Programs:	_		courses through the Dual Credit Prace Brown at ABrown@stclaircollege.	-

Alternate offers of admission:	No alternate offers of admission are automatically given, unless requested by applicant.
Supplemental	Music Theatre Performance – Audition
admission	Graphic Design – Portfolio
requirements:	Animation 2D/3D – Drawing Test
	Paramedic – Questionnaire
	Most Health Science programs – Health Occupations Aptitude Examination (HOAE)
Differentials:	St. Clair College does not differentiate between C, M, and U level courses; they are treated
	equally.
Workplace Pathways:	Applicants who have workplace/essential/basic levels in required courses will be counselled to pursue academic upgrading through the Academic Career Entrance, Community Integration through Cooperative Education, General Arts & Science & Pre-Health programs.
Upgrading Pathways:	Pre-Health Science, Academic Career Entrance (ACE) or General Arts & Science
Post-graduate	Autism and Behavioural Science, Child and Youth Care – Accelerated, Development Service
Opportunities:	Worker – Accelerated, Early Childhood Education – Accelerated, Event Management, Human Resource Management, International Business Management – Logistic Systems, Media Convergence, Paralegal – Accelerated, Web & Interactive Advertising
Deferral Policy:	\$100.00 Deferral fee to be paid to the college for students awaiting OSAP
Student with Disabilities:	To receive services, students must meet with an Accessibility Services counsellor and present documentation that provides written verification of the diagnosis. This could include: Medical reports Clinical psychologist report Psychiatric report Educational assessments (Individual Education Plans – IEP, Individual Placement and Review Committee – IPRC)
	The student and Counsellor will then develop an appropriate Accommodation Plan which will outline the in-class, instructional testing, and out-of-class accommodations to be provided by St. Clair College. If you have any questions or concerns regarding services for students with disabilities, please contact Learning Commons at:
	Email: lcommons@stclaircollege.ca or Phone: 519-972-2727 ext.4226
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Scholarships,	St. Clair College offers \$3 million in Awards, Scholarships and Bursaries.
Bursary and Awards	*For details and deadlines please visit: www.stclaircollege.ca/financialaid
Application information and deadlines:	Skills Canada – Ontario Technological Skills Competition Scholarship – Grade 12 competitor in Toronto in May 2019 will receive a \$1,000 tuition scholarship. Saints Varsity Athletic Scholarships – <i>Every</i> Saints Varsity Athlete will receive the maximum Athletic Scholarship permitted under OCAA rules and regulations. Must have a minimum of 2.0 GPA with no failed courses and they will receive \$1,250.00 per semester up to a maximum of \$2,500 for the year. For more information go to: www.saintsathletics.ca eSports Varsity Scholarships – <i>Every</i> Saints Varsity eSports athlete will receive a scholarship. Must have a minimum of 2.0 GPA with no failed courses and they will receive a minimum of \$500.00 and a maximum of \$1,500.00 per academic year.
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION
Residence options: ✓ Application Deadline ✓ Residence Guaranteed? ✓ Room deposit fee ✓ On-line Application Form	Available at both Windsor and Chatham campuses; 2 to 6 minute walk to main campus – 2 or 4 bedrooms fully furnished suites, satellite TV and utilities included; bi-weekly housekeeping service, entertainment lounges and study rooms, secure building with controlled access. There is a deposit requirement of \$500.00. Applications are based on a "first-come, first-serve" basis. *For application form/information go to www.stclairrez.ca Direct Line 519-966-1601









Brockville Cornwall Kingston

		CONTACT INFORM		
Recruitment & admissions:	1-800-463-0752	dreamit@sl.on.ca	www.stlawrencecoll	ege.ca
Scholarships and	www.stlawrenced	ollege.ca <u>awards@</u>	sl.on.ca	
financial aid:				
Campus tours:	www.stlawrenced	ollege.ca		
Upcoming events:	www.stlawrenced	ollege.ca		
		INSTITUTIONAL INFO	RMATION	
Student population:		y campuses in Brockville, nada and more than 40 co	•	are home to 7,000 full time
New programs:	0981 - Media Arts	Fundamentals Certificate	e – Kingston Campus	
	1008 – Health Info	ormation Management Di	ploma – Kingston Campus	- changed delivery format
	0903 – Hospitality	Diploma – Kingston Cam	pus	
Program Name	0879 – Tourism (c	ourse code change)		
Changes				
		ADMISSIONS INFOR		
2019 Admissions	Highly competitive	e programs vary year to y	ear.	
scores and selection				
process for highly			ary ranking on the average	
competitive		•		core prerequisites English,
programs:	Math, Biology and ranking.	Chemistry. Minimum of	2 core grades are required	to be competitive in the
	1024 Bach	elor of Science in Nursing		B-75, C-75, K-85
	(minimum of 2 fir the overall grade	nal grades required to be 11 and 12 average with w	included in the ranking) a orkplace and open credits	
		urs Bachelor of Behaviou		75
		ral Arts & Science - Behav	ioural Psychology stream	70
		cal Laboratory Science		85
	0970 Parar			75
		ical Nursing		B – 70, C – 70, K – 75
	0722 Veter	inary Technology		The prerequisite average is combined with HOAE results for overall ranking
	Other Programs	· Ranking is hased on the	overall grade 11 and 12 av	_
	workplace credit	_	overall grade II alla IZ a	verage with
	· ·	is excluded. Jealth Pathway to Advanc	ed Dinlomas & Degrees	K – 65
		inary Assistant	ca Dipiomas & Degrees	70
		l Service Worker		K – 70
	0363 30Cla	I SELVICE VVOLKEL		K - 10

Coloction nuccess for	We accept all qualified applicants appearantiting
Selection process for	We accept all qualified applicants, space permitting.
non-oversubscribed	
programs:	
Grade 11 marks:	Grade 11 marks are used only when the admission requirement calls for either Grade 11 or 12
Duel and ita/CUCM	subject, or for ranking competitive programs (as above).
Dual credits/SHSM	Dual credits are not given extra consideration for admission; however individual courses may be
Alta and a fife and a f	considered for exemption purposes.
Alternate offers of admission:	Alternate offers are not issued. We contact applicants and encourage them to apply to the
	program at a different campus.
Supplemental	Please see each program page for full details:
admission	0790 Community Integration through Cooperative Education: CICE Application Package, Pafaragea Latter 8 Lates in a second cooperative Education: CICE Application Package, Pafaragea Latter 8 Lates in a second cooperative Education: CICE Application Package, Pafaragea Latter 8 Lates in a second cooperative Education: CICE Application Package,
requirements:	Reference Letter & Interview
	0309 Graphic Design: Portfolio Assignment
	0965 Performance recording and musical background
	Royal Conservatory Music Intermediate Rudiments Level 6
	1012 Music Theatre - Performance: Audition
	0722 Veterinary Technology: HOAE (Health Occupation Aptitude Exam)
Differentials:	St. Lawrence College does not use grade differentials.
Workplace	The following programs will accept applicants whose OSSD was or will be earned with workplace
pathways:	preparation level credits:
	0141 Carpentry Techniques
	• 1004 Culinary Skills
	0503 Hairstyling
Upgrading pathways:	We offer a Career and College Prep (Adult Upgrading) program as well as ACE.
Post-graduate	A variety of Graduate Certificate and Fast Track opportunities are available. We have articulation
opportunities:	agreements – both on our campuses and around the world i.e. Ireland, Barbados and other global
	destinations. For the most current articulation agreements please go to our website and click on
- 4	Programs & Courses > Credit Transfer Opportunities
Deferral policy:	Deferred offers are not permitted.
Student with	St. Lawrence College has extensive Counselling and AccessAbility Services outlined on our website
disabilities:	www.stlawrencecollege.ca/campuses-and-services/services-and-facilities
	Students with IEPs are encouraged to contact us in May. Campus Contacts: Monday to Friday from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm
	Brockville 613-345-0660, extension 3111 / 3154
	Cornwall 613-933-6080, extension 2709
	Kingston 613-544-5400, extension 1593
	SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION
Scholarships, bursary	More than 500 bursaries were provided to students across our three campuses last year, ranging
& awards application	between \$500 and \$3,000! Applicants need to fill out the application ONCE to be considered for
information and	all bursaries for which you qualify. First deadline April 30, 2019. www.stlawrencecollege.ca/pay-
deadlines:	for-college/bursaries-and-scholarships
	RESIDENCE INFORMATION
Residence options:	We offer fully furnished suites both single and double with in-room washrooms.
Residence	TWE OHER TAITY TAITHISHEA SAILES BOTH SHIBIE AND GOADIE WITH IN TOOM WASHIOOMS.
Application Deadline	Application can be made online as soon as a student has confirmed their offer – spaces are
Residence	allocated on a 'first-come, first-in' basis, and they do fill up.
Guaranteed?	
Room deposit fee	The fee payment can be split into two equal payments, one each semester. An initial payment of
On-line Application	\$250 (\$250 towards a damage deposit) is required at the time of acceptance to residence.
Form	Balance due July 4th for first semester, and Nov. 10 th for second semester.
	,
	http://www.stlawrencecollege.ca/campuses-and-services/residences/
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Pathways/Programs for Workplace Level Students at Ontario Colleges - 2019

The following is a centralized list of pathways and or programs available for students graduating from high school with Workplace Level credits. Please refer to the College website or contact the college for verification of program options.

Algonquin College

Applicants taking Workplace courses have to write an admission assessment. Each student is assessed on an individual basis.

Collège Boréal

Academic upgrading through ACE, admission may be given to the General Arts and Science program.

Cambrian College

Applicants with workplace-level English can apply to the Pre-Trades/Technology program (PRET), Independent Music Production program (MPCP), or pursue Academic Upgrading (UPGR).

Canadore College

Academic and Career Entrance Program (ACE) Literacy and Basic Skills (LBS).

Centennial College

Students with Grade 12 Workplace English may apply to: Auto Body Repair Techniques, Food Service Worker, Hospitality Foundations, Motorcycle and Power Sports Product Repair Techniques, and Trades Foundations – Motive Power.

Conestoga College

Conestoga offers numerous programs that require an OSSD or equivalent with no specific course requirements. These include: Business Fundamentals, Food Service Worker, Bartending, Bookkeeping, Construction Techniques (multi trade), Brick & Stone Fundamentals and Community Integration through Cooperative Education.

Confederation College

Students with workplace level credits or no high school diploma/ equivalency are eligible to apply for: Academic and Career Entrance (ACE), Personal and Career Development (PCD), Literacy Based Skills (LBS), Academic Upgrading, Mature Student Assessment, 1 Year College Access Certificate, 1 Year General Arts and Science Certificate and the 2 Year General Arts and Science Diploma. Following successful completion, many of these pathways enable students to continue their studies in additional full time programs.

www.confederationcollege.ca/preparatory-programs

Durham College

Academic Upgrading and ACE courses are available through the college:

https://durhamcollege.ca/programs-and-courses/academic-upgrading-college-preparation https://durhamcollege.ca/academic-schools/school-of-continuing-education/programs-and-courses/academic-career-entrance-ace-program

Fanshawe College

Applicants taking workplace level courses are assessed on a case-by-case basis and should contact an Admissions and Pathways Advisor at advising@fanshawec.ca or www.fanshawec.ca/advising/booknow

Fleming College

Blasting Techniques, Carpentry Renovation Techniques, Carpentry Renovation Technician, Esthetician, Heavy Equipment Operator, Outdoor Adventure Skills, Outdoor and Adventure Education, Personal Support Worker, Mechanical Techniques-Plumbing, Trades Fundamentals, Welding Techniques, Welding and Fabrication Technician (note: OLC 40 meets the English requirement)

George Brown College

College Vocational program (A101) accepts students from "Workplace" programs. Learn more about School of Work and College Preparation programs at georgebrown.ca/preparation/programs.

Georgian College

Workplace credits may be considered as part of an application to the Community Integration through Cooperative Education (CICE) program. Applicants who have workplace levels in required courses will be counselled to pursue academic upgrading through the Academic and Career Preparation program.

Humber College

Applicants who have workplace level courses are encouraged to consider Humber's Academic Upgrading program. For information about this program visit https://liberalarts.humber.ca/programs/academic-upgrading. Applicants who are 19 years of age or older and have not completed the Ontario High School Diploma (or equivalent) will be invited to write a mature student admission assessment. The assessment results will be used to determine eligibility of the program(s).

La Cité College

Contact Registrar's Office for more info: 613-742-2483, option 2 (toll free 1-800-267-2483, option 2)

Lambton College

Offers Community Integration through Cooperative Education. For more information, please contact Sandy Boldt 519-542-7751 ext. 3383 sandy.boldt@lambtoncollege.ca

Loyalist College

General Arts and Science – Workplace (GASW): This two-semester program offers math, science, business and communications enrichment as well as various vocational elective courses. Loyalist also offers the Community Integration Through Co-operative Education (CICE) program, and academic upgrading is available through the Career & College Prep program. For more information and admission details, please visit <u>loyalistcollege.com</u>.

Mohawk College

Applied Music Preparatory (105) Art & Design Foundations (270), Career Pathways (361), Human Services Foundation (276), Pre-Justice (250), Pre-Media and Entertainment (194), Mechanical Techniques (571-579) Visit mohawkcollege.ca/preparatory-studies

Niagara College

Workplace credits may be considered on an individual basis for admission to some preparatory certificate programs or as part of admission to the Community Integration through Continuing Education (CICE) program.

Northern College

Students with workplace level courses are able to study our Animal Grooming Certificate program. We also offer academic upgrading. For more information, please visit the Northern College website regarding workplace level courses.

Ridgetown Campus - University of Guelph

No information

Sault College

Students with workplace level courses are able to study in the Community Integration through Co-Operative Education (CICE) Certificate program. Programs requiring an OSSD (no specific course requirements): Pre-Trades and Technology, Pre-Health Sciences, Digital Film Production, Welding Techniques, Metal Fabrication Technician, and all Motive Power programs

Seneca College

Applicants who have workplace level courses are encouraged to consider Seneca's Academic Upgrading program to prepare for college entry. Visit www.senecacollege.ca/programs/fulltime/AUC.html

Sheridan College

Sheridan does not accept workplace credits for admission consideration.

St. Clair College

Applicants who have workplace/essential/basic levels in required courses will be counselled to pursue academic upgrading through the Academic Career Entrance, Community Integration through Cooperative Education, General Arts & Science & Pre-Health programs.

St. Lawrence College

The following programs will accept applicants whose OSSD was or will be earned with workplace preparation level credits: 0141 Carpentry Techniques, 1004 Culinary Skills, 0503 Hairstyling.

Thank you for joining us!



Printed on environmentally friendly stock on an energy efficient machine. Ask us how you can reduce or neutralise the impact of your printing on the environment.

Cougar Smooth Cover 100lb is an FSC stock, which is also rainforest alliance certified, and Domtar makes a contribution to the WWF from the sale of EarthChoice products. The Laser 28lb stock used for the inside pages is also an FSC stock.